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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcr ip t  continues i n  sequence from Volume 11.1 

COMMISSIONER JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  L e t ' s  get back on 

the record. 

M C I  , where we l e f t  o f f ,  you were about t o  c a l l  

Vlr. Dunbar. 

MS. McNULTY: Yes. Good afternoon. M C I  c a l l s  t o  the 

stand Joe Dunbar. 

JOSEPH DUNBAR 

das c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  M C I  WorldCom 

zommuni cat ions,  I nc .  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i  f i ed as 

f o l  1 ows : 

DIRECT EXAM1 NATION 

BY MS. McNULTY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Dunbar. Please s ta te  your name 

and business address f o r  t he  record. 

A My name i s  Joe Dunbar. My business address i s  Two 

In te rna t iona l  Dr ive,  Rye Brook, New York. 

Q 

A I ' m  employed by M C I .  I ' m  the  senior manager f o r  

By whom are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

regul a to ry  compl i ance and r e p o r t i  ng . 
Q Have you p r e f i l e d  rev ised d i r e c t  testimony i n  t h i s  

docket cons is t ing  o f  17 pages f i l e d  on November 25th? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or  correct ions t o  t h a t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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sti mony? 

A No. 

Q I f  I were t o  ask you those same questions today, 

w l d  your answers be the same? 

A Yes. 

MS. McNULTY: Chairman Jaber, a t  t h i s  t ime I ' d  ask 

hat t he  p r e f i l e d  d i r e c t ,  revised d i r e c t  testimony o f  Joe 

unbar be entered i n t o  the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P r e f i  1 ed r e v i  sed d i r e c t  testimony o f  

oseph Dunbar shal l  be inser ted  i n t o  t h e  record as though read. 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. 

Y MS. McNULTY: 

Q Mr. Dunbar, you had no e x h i b i t s  attached t o  t h a t  

estimony; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A 

Please state your name and address. 

My name is Joseph Dunbar. 

Drive Rye Brook, NY 10573. 

By whom are you employed and what are your duties? 

My business address is Two International 

Q. 

A. I am employed by MCI. My title is Senior Manager, Regulatory 

Compliance and Reporting. In this position my team and I work with 

MCI’s business units to keep them abreast of various state regulations that 

may affect their operations and to work with those units to insure 

compliance with such state regulations. In addition we are responsible for 

collecting and assimilating information from MCI’s business units and then 

filing that information with Public Service Commissions across the country. 

Such reporting may be on a regularly scheduled basis, such as annual 

financial reports or monthly service quality reports or may be on an ad hoc 

basis for specific issues like flow through compliance. 

Please describe your background and experience. 

I have been employed by MCI since 1984. Since joining MCI I have held a 

variety of positions within the State Regulatory and Public Policy 

Organization. In addition to my current position I have managed the 

intrastate tariff function and have at various times represented the company 

before Public Service Commissions on a variety of public policy issues. 

Have you ever testified before this Commission? 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

1 
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18 Q. 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

23 

No, I have never testified on behalf of MCI before this Commission, but I 

have testified before other public service commissions, such as New York, 

Connecticut, Rhode Island, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and Georgia. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The primary purpose of my testimony is to respond to the additional issues 

the Commission established regarding IXC flow-through as listed in the 

Nov. 10,2003, procedural Order in this docket. 

Are you familiar with the access reduction petitions filed by the ILECs? 

Yes, generally. Verizon, Sprint and BellSouth have asked the Commission 

to allow them to reduce their intrastate access charges and rebalance retail 

service rates on a revenue neutral basis to recognize those revenue 

reductions. Their petitions were filed as permitted by statutory changes that 

became effective upon enactment of law. 

Has MCI filed testimony addressing the issues regarding the ILEC 

petitions filed in these dockets? 

Yes, MCI and AT&T are co-sponsoring Dr. John W. Mayo, who has 

already prefiled testimony in these dockets. 

If the Commission approves the petitions filed by the ILECs, will that 

have an affect on MCI? 

Yes. The ILECs filed their petitions pursuant to Section 364.164, Florida 

Statutes. The Legislature also amended Section 364.163, Florida Statutes, 

to require intrastate interexchange companies (IXCs), like MCI, to return 

the benefits of any access reductions to both residential and business 

2 
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22 

customers. If the Commission approves the ILECs’ petitions, thereby 

reducing access charges, IXCs, such as MCI, will then be required to flow- 

through the benefits of those reductions to its residential and business 

customers. Also, if the Commission approves the ILECs’ petitions, 

Section 364.163 also provides that IXCs may determine specifically how to 

accomplish the flow through. 

And MCI would implement that flow-through? 

Yes. That is the statutory requirement and we will comply. Initially, MCI 

expects to change its tariffed rates for some business and residential 

customers, but MCI has not finalized its plans. Customers may see other 

benefits as well, such as new programs, and innovative offerings as a result 

of the access charge reductions. 

Does the manner by which benefits are flowed-through have any affect 

on approval of the ILEC petitions? 

No. The Commission is required to evaluate the ILEC petitions based on 

the four criteria set forth in the statute. The manner by which IXCs flow- 

through the benefits to their customers is not related to whether the 

Commission should approve the ILEC petitions. There are no flow-through 

issues unless the petitions are approved, so except for approval triggering 

the flow-through, I don’t believe there is a relation. 

Will approval of the ILEC petitions have an effect on long distance 

services? 

3 
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Yes. The long distance market place is already highly competitive and I 

think it will become more so. Carriers now compete on prices, new 

features, services, and other innovative offerings. Consumers have choices 

in the long distance market and the flow-through of these reductions will 

stimulate the development of more promotions, features and innovations. 

Consumers have choices in the long distance market and can make changes 

fairly quickly if not satisfied. If a consumer is not happy with a service for 

whatever reason there are other choices available. 

If the petitions are approved, will MCI be expanding or changing the 

services offered to consumers? 

Yes. However, MCI’s specific plans are not yet finalized, in part because it 

must know what specifically is or is not approved and in part because it is 

premature to predict what specifically is happening in the competitive 

market at the time the flow-through is to be accomplished and whether 

MCI’s plans are an appropriate competitive response 

MCI has been a leader in the long distance market with innovative 

services. For example, Friends and Family, 1 -800-collect, 10- 1 0-NXX, The 

Neighborhood and similar offerings were MCI innovations and some were 

copied by its competitors in the market. One reason that these innovative 

offerings have been available is that access cost reductions have allowed 

MCI to reprice and repackage services for consumers. 

4 
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If the ILEC access rate reductions are approved, should the IXCs be 

required to flow-through the benefits of the reductions, simultaneously 

with the approved ILEC access rate reductions? 

Yes. MCI would support the IXCs filing concurrently with the ILEC access 

reduction if we are given at least 60 days to implement the rates changes. 

For instance, if LEC access rates were to change on March 1, 2004, MCI 

would be prepared to implement changes on March 1, 2004 as long as the 

specific changes the LECs were going to implement were known by 

December 31,2003. 

For each access rate reduction that an IXC receives, how long should 

the associated revenue reduction last? 

The marketplace should and will decide this issue. IXCs are in a dynamic 

market and trying to fit this flow-though effort into a “static box” does not 

make sense and doing so could cause significant harm to a company trylng 

to compete. 

How should the IXC flow-through of the benefits from the ILEC access 

rate reductions be allocated between residential and business 

customers? 

Consistent with the statute, MCI believes that each IXC should determine 

the best way to accomplish its flow through obligation to both its residential 

and business customers. MCI has traditionally split the savings on a pro rata 

share between its residentialiconsumer markets switched access base and 

business markets switched access customer base. This results in a split of 

5 
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approximately residential and business. 

Then, within those customer bases, MCI has allocated the flow through 

savings in a manner that reflects the competitive market for that base of 

customers. This calculation excludes wholesale markets. 

What amount of access savings does MCI expect to see if the ILEC 

access rate reductions are approved? 

MCI expects that the first year access savings will amount to approximately - dollars. MCI determined this amount by 

looking at the specific changes proposed by BellSouth (Typical Network 

Methodology), Verizon, and Sprint, and then calculated a composite rate 

per minute change in intrastate switched access. MCI then looked at 

forecasted minutes for 2004 and multiplied those minutes by the change in 

switched access. This calculation excludes wholesale markets. MCI’s 

wholesale offerings contain components based on the underlying 

originating and terminating access rates of the ILECs. This results in an 

“automatic” flow through as ILEC rates change. 

Will all residential and business customers experience a reduction in 

their long distance bills? If not, which residential and business 

customers will and will not experience a reduction in their long distance 

bills? 

MCI believes all consumers in Florida will benefit fi-om these access 

reductions either directly or indirectly. First, if the ILEC petitions are 
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approved, pricing changes will occur, making people look at their bills to 

make sure that they have the right long distance plan for their needs. 

Second, all MCI stand-alone, presubscribed, residential long 

distance customers paying MCI’s in-state access recovery fee will receive a 

benefit, because MCI will reduce its in-state connection fee over the next 

three years, eliminating it by July 1, 2006. At a minimum MCI will reduce 

it by one third each year. MCI will be passing other benefits to some of its 

residential customers, but has not determined specifically how it will do so 

at this time. MCI is also contemplating offering new products if the ILEC 

petitions are approved. 

Third, depending on the service and plan, some business customers 

will see benefits, though not all will because of the nature of the plans. 

Does MCI support the access reduction petitions? 

Generally, yes. I would refer to the testimony of Dr. John W. Mayo for 

specific responses. MCI endorses the reductions and believe they will bring 

benefits to all consumers. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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!Y MS. McNULTY: 

Q 

A 

Please provide a b r i e f  summary o f  your testimony. 

I n  my testimony I address the  access reductions t h a t  

voul d occur and expl a i  n M C I  I s ca l  cu l  a t ions o f  estimated access 

savings r e s u l t i n g  from reduced i n t r a s t a t e  switched access 

zharges i f  the  Commission approves the  ILEC, excuse me, 

i e t i  t ions .  

M C I  w i l l  f low through i t s  access savings consistent 

I n  my testimony, M C I  proposes t o  f low v i t h  the  s ta tu te .  

through the access savings on a p ro  r a t a  basis based on MCI's 

iusiness and res ident ia l  d i s t r i b u t i o n  o f  access minutes. As a 

nesul t , M C I  I s res ident i  a1 1 ong d i  stance customers w i  11 receive 

311 the  bene f i t  t h a t  they generate. I f  a l l  the  ILEC p e t i t i o n s  

are approved, M C I  commits t o  reduce i t s  i n - s t a t e  connection fee 

~y one- th i rd  each year. Other savings not  ye t  i d e n t i f i e d  w i l l  

take place so t h a t  res iden t ia l  customers see 100 percent o f  the 

3ccess reductions associated w i t h  t h e i r  usage. That concl udes 

ny summary. 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. M C I  tenders Mr. Dunbar f o r  

cross-examination. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Companies f i r s t .  Okay. Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Dunbar. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Good afternoon. 

Q You j u s t  described i n  your summary t h a t  you ' re  going 

o f low through access reductions i n  the  propor t ion tha t  

ustomers incur  access charges, MCI customers incur  those 

:harges; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That i s  correct .  

Q And on your d i r e c t  testimony a t  Page 6, Line 1 - -  I 
juess I need t o  make sure we have the same page numbers and 

111. 

A Yes. 

Q 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay. And so t h a t ' s  the propor t ion i n  which the 

Do you l i s t  what, those proport ions there? 

jccess charges w i l l  be flowed back, res iden t ia l  versus 

iusiness; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct .  

Q Okay. You also l i s t  your t o t a l  access savings on 

,ine 8, on Page 6 o f  your testimony; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That i s  correct .  

Q And t h a t ' s  a conf ident ia l  number? 

A Yes, i t  i s .  

Q Okay. Do you know where AT&T o r ,  I ' m  sorry,  where 

MCI ranks v i s - a - v i s  AT&T and Spr in t  as f a r  as access revenue or 

access charges? 

A No, I do not .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q You don ' t  know whether AT&T or Sp r in t  i s  bigger or 

smaller than M C I  w i th  respect t o  i t s  access charges? 

A I n  t o t a l ?  

Q Yes. 

A No, I do not. 

Q Okay. M C I  has an i n - s t a t e  connection fee; i s  t h a t  

" igh t?  

A Yes, t h a t  i s  correct .  

Q How much i s  tha t?  

A $1.88. 

Q Okay. And you've committed t h a t  M C I  w i l l  reduce t h a t  

3y a t  l e a s t  one- th i rd  each year; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That i s  correct .  

Q Okay. To do t h a t ,  i n  other words, t o  pass through or  

t o  reduce your i n - s t a t e  fee by t h a t  one - th i rd  amount, how much 

o f  the,  the percent o f  the access reduction would t h a t  take f o r  

MCI?  

A I can t e l l  you t h a t  o f  the percentage t h a t ' s  

associated w i th  res iden t ia l ,  t h a t  number t h a t  i s  on Page 1 o f  

Line - -  Page 6, Line 1, approximately 20 t o  25 percent o f  t h a t  

f i g u r e  would be a t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  e l im ina t ion  i n  the  f i r s t  year 

o f  t he  i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee, so t h a t  essen t ia l l y  o f  

t h a t  30 percent, an addi t ional  70 percent would be - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I th ink  we j u s t  disclosed some 

conf i  dent i  a1 information. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. McNULTY: Excuse me, Chairman ( s i c .  ) Deason. He 

l i d  not.  

THE WITNESS: No. No, I d i d  no t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Oh, he d i d  not? Oh, okay. 

THE WITNESS: No. I ' m  sorry,  but  - -  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, you need t o  repeat 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You need t o  c l a r i f y  

;hen. 

THE WITNESS: I - -  w e l l ,  I'll t r y  again. 

O f  the f i r s t  number on Line 1 o f  Page 6, 

it, please. 

your answer 

hat 

-epresents the  percentage t h a t  w i l l  go t o  r e s i d e n t i a l .  

21iminate o n e - t h i r d  o f  the  i n - s t a t e  access recovery i n  year 

me, t h a t  o n e - t h i r d  represents approximately 20 t o  25 percent 

if the f i r s t  number on Line 1, which means 80 - -  75 t o  

30 percent o f  the  remainder w i l l  have t o  f low through t o  

-es ident ia l  customers i n  the form o f  other act ions.  

I f  we 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have t o  ask a question a t  

t h i s  po in t  then. 

d i l l  be other savings f o r  res iden t ia l  customers i n  add i t ion  t o  

the one- th i rd  e l im ina t i on  o f  the i n - s t a t e  access fee? 

Does t h a t  mean t h a t  i n  the f i r s t  year there 

THE WITNESS: Yes. We have not  ye t  i d e n t i f i e d  those, 

)u t ,  yes, s i r ,  t h a t  i s  cor rec t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I understand. Thank 

you. 

MR. BECK: That ' s  a l l  I have. Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. Bradley. Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. But I want t o  ask f i r s t ,  I 

think Commissioner Deason was eminently cor rec t  i n  h i s  

3bservation o f  what happened i n  the  witness ' s response. 

MS. McNULTY: Excuse me. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We1 1 ,  l e t ' s  assume - - hang on 

'4s. McNulty. L e t ' s  assume he was. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: This witness d i  sc l  osed i t . 

MR. TWOMEY: That 's  my po in t .  And my question was 

going t o  be t h a t ,  t h a t  i f  something was disclosed p u b l i c l y  by 

them, then i t  c a n ' t ,  i n  my view, s t i l l  be claimed as being 

conf ident ia l .  

THE WITNESS: May I - -  
MS. McNULTY: May I respond t o  t h a t ?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And I ' m  going t o  g ive you an 

opportuni ty t o  respond. Hang on, Ms. McNulty. 

Mr. Dunbar, I need you t o  w a i t  u n t i l  we address a 

question t o  you. 

Ms. McNulty, can you provide us w i t h  some 

c l  a r i  f i c a t i  on? 

MS. McNULTY: Yes. I bel ieve the  witness was t r y i n g  

t o  provide an estimate o f  the percentage o f  the o n e - t h i r d  

amount o f  the  i n - s t a t e  connection fee, and i t  was a 

mathematical c a l c u l a t i o n  i n  h i s  mind t h a t  would range between, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1426 

jou know, between 20 and the  number he disclosed, and t h a t ,  I 

)el ieve,  i s  what he was represent ing.  

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair ,  may I ask you t o  ask the  

Zourt repor ter  t o  read back the  answer and question; not  the  

second answer bu t  the f i r s t  answer? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Before Commi ssioner Deason 

in te r j ec ted  h i s  - - 
MR. TWOMEY: The one he, the  one he brought - - yes, 

na'  am, the one he brought t o  - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. 

THE WITNESS: Could I o f f e r  one - -  
COMMISSIONER JABER: No, Mr. Dunbar, not  unless a 

question i s  posed t o  you. We ' l l  get ,  w e ' l l  get back t o  you. 

Ms. Court Reporter, I need the  response t o  the  

r i g i n a l  question, and t h a t  was before Commissioner Deason 

2xpressed a concern. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Before I inter rup ted .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well ,  I d i d n ' t  want t o  say t h a t ,  

but - - good i n t e r r u p t i  on. 

MS. McNULTY: May I also  i n t e r j e c t  one more th ing? 

4n inadvertent disclosure,  i f  t h a t ' s  what you determine, i s  

never a waiver. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well ,  how exac t ly  would we determine 

i f i t  was an inadvertent d i  sc l  osure? 

MS. McNULTY: We have claimed c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  o f  t h a t  
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md we have not expressly waived t h a t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Madam cour t  repor te r ,  would you read 

the response t o  me, please. 

(Requested answer read by the  cour t  repor te r .  1 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, I ' d  l i k e  t o  t h i n k  t h a t  I 

w o t e  down exac t l y  what the  response t o  the  second question 

das, and I have t o  t e l l  you, what the  cour t  repor te r  j u s t  read 

i s  consistent w i t h  t h a t .  

MR. TWOMEY: You're saying i t ' s  inconsis tent? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  cons is tent .  

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair,  the,  the  - -  Commissioner - -  

I appreciate t h a t .  I f  I may, though. Commissioner Deason, I 

th ink ,  was look ing - -  I d o n ' t  have the  e x h i b i t  i n  f r o n t  o f  me, 

but I have a memory o f  it. Commissioner Deason was, was 

look ing a t  the e x h i b i t ,  I t h i n k ,  o r  he can speak t o  t h i s  po in t ,  

when he thought he caught the  d isc losure.  

The - -  Ms. McNulty, when you f i r s t  s ta r ted  t o  ask the 

cour t  repor ter  t o  read i t  back, s ta r ted ,  changed her, her 

ob ject ion,  i f  you w i l l ,  f rom he was saying what was the  t h i r d  

and got the percentage wrong t o  saying, changing i t  t o  

inadvertence i s  not  a waiver. Okay? 

So the  - -  I t h i n k  - -  I would ask you, please, t o  ask 

the witness i f  the  number he read i s ,  was a redacted number on 

h i s  paper. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. McNulty, I'll a l l o w  you t o  
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espond, and then I t h i n k  Mr. Twomey has a good, good idea f o r  

s.  Ms. McNulty. 

MS. McNULTY: One moment, please. 

(Pause. 1 

MS. McNULTY: Commissioners, i n  add i t i on  t o  the two 

io in ts  I have raised, I also bel ieve i t  i s  what the witness 

ieant and what the  witness intends by h i s  numbers and h i s  

besponses. 

IOU sa id  

l i d  no t  

li sc l  ose 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  sorry.  I d i d n ' t  understand what 

Say t h a t  again. 

MS. McNULTY: Okay. One, we never - - M C I ,  I bel ieve,  

ntend nor was i t  meant by the  w i tness 's  response t o  

anything t h a t  was con f iden t ia l .  We have claimed t h a t  

IS c o n f i d e n t i a l ,  and i f  you bel ieve t h a t  i t  was, he d i d  so 

.espond t h a t  way, which I t h i n k  you should ask the  witness, i t  

~ o u l  d be inadvertent , which would no t  c o n s t i t u t e  waiver . 
i n  your response d i d  you CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Dunbar, 

-eveal any conf ident ia l  informat ion? 

THE WITNESS: No, I d i d  not .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And I would 1 i he - - i' the Commi ss i  on 

i s  pleased, I would l i k e  t o  c lear  up the  confusion t h a t  

ipparent ly  counsel has. I f  i t  helps the  Commission and 

:ounsel , I ' d  be glad t o  do i t .  Not my counsel , bu t  - - 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  help. And w i t h  a l l  due 
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\espect, the confusion was created perhaps by your statements. 

md I have t o  t e l l  you, I ' m  confused as w e l l .  I t ' s  not  j u s t  

:ounsel. So go r i g h t  ahead. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. I bel ieve t h a t  the f i gu re  t h a t  

:ommissioner Deason was concerned about was the  second number 

in Page 6, Line 1. That number was not  disclosed. What I 

ittempted t o  do was t o  expla in  t h a t  the f i r s t  number on 

- ine 1 was s p l i t  i n  an approximate 70/30 s p l i t  o f  t h a t  f i r s t  

lumber between the i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee and other items 

;hat we have not ye t  i d e n t i f i e d .  There i s  no reveal ing o f  

? i t h e r  number on Line 1. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, may I ask a 

fo l low-up question, j u s t  - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah. Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: O f  t h a t  f i r s t  number, you sa id 

that  i t  was s p l i t  on a propor t ion o f  approximately 70/30, and 

Mhen you were t r y i n g  t o  determine the amount t h a t  was 

a t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  the i n - s t a t e  connection fee. The i n - s t a t e  

connection fee, which, which propor t ion o f  t h a t  f i r s t  number 

does i t  comprise? Does i t  comprise 70 or  30? 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s  com - -  I ' m  so r ry  i f  I misspoke. 

I t ' s  comprised o f  25 - - 20 t o  25. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 20 t o  25? 

THE WITNESS: O f  t h a t  f i r s t  number - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: O f  t h a t  f i r s t  number i s  the 
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in- s t a t e  connection. 

THE WITNESS: - -  i s  the i n - s t a t e  access connection 

'ee. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: One- th i rd  f i r s t  year. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: A l l  r i g h t .  That ' s  what I 

ieeded t o  know. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey, l e t  me get back t o  your 

i n i t i a l  question. Having reviewed the e x h i b i t  Commissioner 

leason was look ing a t ,  considered your concern, re fe r red  back 

to my notes, considered what the court  repor ter  has said, no 

Zonfidential informat ion has been released. But you have 

questions; you ' re  welcome t o  fo l low up. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Dunbar, good afternoon. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q You, you say t h a t  - -  l e t  me ask you t h i s  way. The, 

the - -  does M C I  have general ly the same type o f  p lan o f fe r i ngs  

f o r  business t h a t  AT&T and M C I  have? That i s  t o  say, d i d  you, 

did you hear the, my cross-examination o f  the AT&T and the 

Spr int  witnesses? 

A Yes, f o r  the  most pa r t .  

Q And, and the AT&T witness ta lked  about something l i k e  

a signature plan f o r  rea l ly ,  real ly b i g  businesses and another 
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Ilan f o r  b i g  businesses and down u n t i l  the l i t t l e  guys. Does, 

ioes M C I  have s i m i l a r  plans t o  compete w i t h  AT&T's of fer ings? 

A M C I  o f f e r s  a v a r i e t y  o f  plans t h a t  bas i ca l l y  are 

:a i lored t o  the s ize  o f  the customer. That would be correct .  

Q Okay. And so s im i la r  t o  AT&T, does M C I  have, have 

11ans t h a t  genera l ly  would on ly  be taken by customers other 

;han res ident ia l  o r  s i n g l e - l i n e  business customers by v i r t u e  o f  

;he vol umes required? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And are you aware t h a t ,  t h a t  i n  t h i s  case t h a t  

those type customers t h a t  are e l i g i b l e  f o r  those plans, the  

larger volume plans, are not  receiv ing r a t e  increases? 

A Yes. But I d o n ' t  bel ieve t h a t ' s  relevant t o  the  

meduction o f  access charges. The reduction o f  access charges, 

311 customers o f  M C I  w i l l  cont r ibute t o  the access minutes, 

m d  , therefore , what M C I  rea l  i zes i s savi ngs . 
Q Now w i t h  respect t o ,  w i t h  respect t o  your i n - s t a t e  

zonnection charge, a person obviously, a customer c a n ' t  bene f i t  

from t h a t  unless t h e y ' r e  cu r ren t l y  paying the  connection 

charge; r i g h t ?  

A That i s  correct .  

Q Okay. And I t h i n k  t h a t  Mr. Beck brought out the,  

the - -  y ' a l l  get  t o  net the i n - s t a t e  connection fee out against 

the reductions you make i n  your permanent ra tes:  i s n ' t  t h a t  

correct? I s  i t  correct? 
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A The, the t o t a l  amount o f  our access savings, the 

f low-through w i l l  be accomplished by reducing - -  one o f  the 

things t h a t  w i l l  accomplish the  f low-through o f  t h a t  amount i s  

the e l im ina t ion  o f  the i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee. That 's  

2orrect. 

Q Right. So those, those do l l a rs ,  whatever percentage 

they are o f  the t o t a  

A Yes. 

Q - -  f o r  the  

- -  

f i r s t  year, necessar i ly  c a n ' t  go i n t o  per 

ninute reductions f o r  anybody, f o r  any class o f  customers. 

You' r e  going t o  - - do you fo l l ow  me? 

A Yes. I understand what you ' re  saying. Yes. That 's  

correct .  

Q And t h a t ' s  cor rec t ;  r i g h t ?  

Just  a minute. I had some other - -  the,  the number, 

the number o f ,  t h a t ' s  going back t o  res ident ia l  t h a t  i s  

con f ident ia l  i s ,  i s  pure ly  a r e s u l t ,  i f  I understand i t  

cor rec t ly ,  o f  the,  the  number o f  minutes o f  usage o f  t h a t  c lass 

o f  customer versus a l l  the  other  customers; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Correct. That i s  - -  l e t  me c l a r i f y  usage. It i s  the  

access usage t h a t ' s  associated w i t h  the  minutes so ld  t o  

res iden t ia l .  Correct. 

Q So the,  the do l l a rs ,  the  d o l l a r s  o f  the  - -  what i s  

the t o t a l  - -  t h a t ' s  con f ident ia l  as we l l ,  i s n ' t  it, the - -  

A Our t o t a l  access savings? 
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Q Yes. That you expect t o  get .  

A Yes. 

Q That ' s  con f iden t ia l  as we 

mey i s  f o r  the f i r s t  year o f f  t h e  

l e  amount o f  dol 1 ars necessary t o ,  

1 - s t a t e  access fee; r i g h t ?  

1. 

top,  so t o  speak, comes i n  

t o  reduce a t h i r d  o f  the 

So whatever t h a t  pot o f  

A No. Le t  me, l e t  me g ive  you a l i t t l e  explanation 

i r s t .  O f  the  t o t a l  - -  

Q Yeah. 

A - -  we have a l l oca ted  the  t o t a l  as ind ica ted  on 

i ne  1 between business and r e s i d e n t i a l .  From t h a t  res iden t ia l  

o t a l ,  then, yes, o f f  t he  t o p  o f  t h a t  number comes the  i n - s t a t e  

ccess recovery fee  because t h a t  i s  on ly  a res iden t ia l  charge. 

Q I see. So the, so the,  t he  la rge  business customers 

,on? have t h e i r  pot  o f  money f o r  per minute access reductions 

mpaired by the p o r t i o n  needed t o  reduce the i n - s t a t e  

:onnection fee; correct? 

A Correct. Because la rge  business customers do not pay 

in i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee. 

Q Okay. That 's  a l l  I have. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Uh-huh. S t a f f .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. CHRISTENSEN: 

Q Good afternoon. 

A Good afternoon. 
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Q On Page 5 o f  your d i r e c t  testimony, Lines 21 through 

!3, you s ta te  t h a t ,  " M C I  has t r a d i t i o n a l l y  s p l i t  the savings on 

I pro r a t a  share between i t s  resident ia lkonsumer markets 

switched access base and business markets switched access 

iase"; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q 
A T rad i t i ona l l y ,  yes. 

Q 

Does t h a t  mean the s p l i t  i s  based on access minutes? 

Okay. I s  the methodology t h a t  M C I  uses t o  s p l i t  the 

savings between res ident ia l  and business customers a f f e c t  a t  

511, i s  a f fected a t  a l l  by how the LECs s p l i t  t he  basic service 

increases between res ident i  a1 and business? 

A No, i t  i s  not .  

Q Referr ing t o  Page 7 o f  your d i r e c t  testimony, Lines 

5 and 7, you s ta te  t h a t ,  " A t  a minimum M C I  w i l l  reduce the 

i n - s t a t e  connection fee by one- th i rd  each year";  i s  t h a t  

Zorrect? 

A I ' m  sorry.  What, what page was tha t?  

Q Page 7, Lines 6 and 7. 

A Yes. Okay. I ' m  there.  Yes. Tha t ' s  correct .  

Q Okay. Are a l l  M C I  res ident ia l  customers charge( 

i n - s t a t e  connection fee? 

A No. 

Q Okay. 

A The only  res ident ia l  customers t h a t  are charged the 
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i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee are those customers tha t  make 

iver  $1 a month i n  usage. 

service w i t h i n  a month or has less than $1, they do not pay the 

i n - s t a t e  access recovery fee. 

I f  a customer does no t  use the 

Q Okay. W i l l  a l l  res ident ia l  M C I  customers receive a 

long distance r a t e  reduction? 

A Not - - i t  i s ,  i t  i s  - - we have not  determined what 

2hanges i n  add i t ion  t o  the i n - s t a t e  recovery fee we w i l l  

address. 

l o t  see a reduction as a r e s u l t  o f  these changes. 

th ink t h a t  u l t ima te l y  a l l  customers w i l l  b e n e f i t  because o f  

items l i k e  addi t ional  choice t h a t  may evolve o r  even addi t ional  

zompetitors t h a t  may enter the market because o f  t h i s  

proceedi ng . 

It i s  possible t h a t  there w i l l  be customers t h a t  do 

However, we 

Q F i n a l l y ,  one l a s t  question consistent w i th ,  I 

believe, what we've been asking other long-distance ca r r i e rs .  

Consi s ten t  w i t h  the past Commi ss i  on's requi  rement i n  Order 

Number PSC-980795-FOF which required t h a t  IXCs f i l e  t h e i r  

access t a r i f f s  w i t h i n  30 days, cou ldn ' t  M C I  f i l e  i t s  tariff 

t h i s  proceeding w i t h i n  44 days? 

A I bel ieve t h a t ,  as I addressed i n  my testimony, M 

i n  

I, 

because o f  j u s t  i n te rna l  processes, would l i k e  t o  have 60 days 

i n  order t o  implement i t s  reductions. 

not ice.  

should the  Commission hypothet ica l ly ,  o r  a c t u a l l y  because o f  

Now t h a t ,  t h a t ' s  60 days 

And as I provided as an example i n  my testimony, 
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.he s ta tu te  they have t o  decide e a r l i e r  than t h a t ,  but  as an 

!xample, i f  an order was issued on the 31st o f  December t h a t  

Iequired the  LECs t o  implement access reductions on March l s t ,  

IC1 could have a simultaneous tariff implementation date as 

ong as when the  order was issued by the Commission, we knew 

'or ce r ta in  what the  LECs were going t o  do. 

roceeding i s  a l i t t l e  b i t  d i f f e r e n t  than past proceedings 

)ecause I t h i n k  when the Commission renders i t s  decision, w i th  

I couple o f  minor exceptions, we w i l l  have a very good idea o f  

/hat the LECs w i l l  do when t h e i r  t a r i f f s  o r  when t h e i r  ra tes  go 

into e f f e c t .  

Q 

I t h i n k  t h i s  

So i f  I ' m  understanding c o r r e c t l y  from your answer, 

it would o r  i t  could be possible you could do i t  i n  44 days, 

i l though you would p re fe r  60, yes or no? 

A Yes. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Redirect , Ms. McNul ty. 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. 

RED1 RECT EXAM I NATION 

3Y MS. McNULTY: 

Q Mr. Dunbar, i n  response t o  q u e s t m s  by s L a f f  an( 

4r. Twomey, you ind icated t h a t  the a l l oca t i on  o f  MCI's 

f1 ow- through reductions represents actual M C I  business 

nesident ia l  access savings; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct .  
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Q 

A We chose t o  a l loca te  i n  t h i s  manner because t h i s  

Why d i d  M C I  choose t o  a l loca te  i n  t h i s  manner? 

re f l ec ts  what our business ac tua l l y  - -  where our business i s .  

de f e l t  t h a t  t o  a l l oca te  i n  another manner would, would j u s t  be 

a r t i f i c i a l ,  i t  would not  be representative o f  our marketplace. 

Q A1 so i n  response t o  some questions, and I bel ieve by 

s t a f f ,  I bel ieve you sa id t h a t  t o  date M C I  has not determined 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  how i t  w i l l  f low through the remaining amount i t  

ant ic ipates t o  go t o  res ident ia l  customers; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct .  

Q What are some o f  the ways M C I  could achieve the  r e s t  

o f  i t s  estimated f low-through t o  i t s  res ident ia l  customers? 

A There are a number o f  ways t h a t  the, the revenue t h a t  

M C I  rea l i zes  from access reductions could go t o  res iden t ia l  

customers. There could be the  in t roduc t ion  o f  new products, 

there could be r a t e  changes t o  e x i s t i n g  products and there 

could be movement o f  e x i s t i n g  customers from higher p r iced  

A l l  o f  those types o f  items products t o  1 ower p r iced  products. 

r e s u l t  i n  lower revenues f o r  M C I .  

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

That concl udes my r e d i r e c t  . 
l l m .  Dunbar, thank you f o r  

your testimony. You may be excused. 

THE WITNESS: You' r e  we1 come. 

(Witness excused.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And we had no exh ib i t s .  That takes 
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IS t o  the next witness, Mr. Henson from BellSouth Long 

listance. 

MR. ANTHONY: Yes, ma'am. Commissioners, H a r r i s  

mthony on behalf o f  Bel lSouth Long Distance c a l l s  Mr. Henson 

:o the  stand, please. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. ANTHONY: Yes. Yes, he was. 

Mr. Anthony, was your witness sworn? 

DIRK S. HENSON 

ias c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  BellSouth Long Distance, 

:nc. and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

D I RECT EXAM I NATION 

3Y MR. ANTHONY: 

Q Mr. Henson, would you s ta te  your f u l l  name and 

iusiness address f o r  the  record, please. 

A Cer ta in ly .  My name i s  Dirk Henson, and I work a t  

IO0 Perimeter Center, At1 anta, Georgia 30346. 

Q 

A I ' m  employed by BellSouth Long Distance. I am the  

And where are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

t i  rec to r  o f  marketing and product development f o r  the consumer 

m d  s m a l l  business markets. 

Q And i n  preparation f o r  t h i s  case d i d  you cause t o  be 

prepared d i  r e c t  p r e f i  1 ed testimony consis t ing o f  n i  ne pages o f  

questions and answers? 

A I did .  

Q Do you have any changes or  correct ions t o  tha t  
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estimony, Mr. Henson? 

A I do not. 

Q And i f  I asked you the  questions i n  t h a t  p r e f i l e d  

estimony today, would your answers be the  same? 

A They would. 

MR. ANTHONY: I I d move t h a t  Mr . Henson's d i r e c t  

,estimony be inserted i n t o  the  record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony sha l l  be 

nserted i n t o  the record as though read. 

MR. ANTHONY: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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BELLSOUTH LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF DIRK S. HENSON 

BEFORE rrm FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NOS. O~OEW-TL, O ~ O S ~ S - T L ,  O ~ O S ~ ~ - T L ,  AND 03096 1-TI 

NOVEMBER 19,2003 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR EMPLOYER AND YOUR BUSINESS 

ADDRESS. 

Dirk S .  Henson - Senior Director of Marketing and Product Development for BellSouth 

Long Distance, Tnc., 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 350, Atlanta, GA 10346. 

PLEASE PWB\’IDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR EDIJGA‘%’16YAL 

BACKGROUND AND EXPERIENCE IN ‘~‘EI,ECO~MUNI[e~~‘rrr>Ns. 

I graduated with a Bachelor of Science Management degree from Louisiana State 

University in 1980. Thereafter, 1 attended Roston University in London, England. 

After graduating from college, I was employed by AT&T Corporation in the United 

States, Europe, arid Middle East. My assignments included respcnsibilities related to 

business markets. consumer markets, CPE, Value-Added Network services, as well as 

strategy/business development. I was employed by BellSouth Long Distance in 1996. 

My current responsibilities include the development of long distance marketing 

strategies, channel management and products. and offers for the Consumer and Small 
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Business markets of BellSouth Long Distance. In this role, I analyze customer and 

market trends to develop marketing strategies. These strategies are used to develop 

offers and new services. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

My testimony provides responses to the additional issues raised as a result of the 

consolidation of Docket Nos. 030867-TL7 030868-TL7 030869-TL, and 030961-TI. 

BellSouth Long Distance, as an intrastate interexchange telecommunications carrier 

operating in the state of Florida and as a potential recipient of access charge reductions, 

believes it appropriate to provide its positions on the issues in this docket that relate to 

such carriers. 

PLEASE STATE THE REQIJIREMENTS OF THE TELE-COMPETITION ACT 

AS 1T RELATES TO INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS SUCH AS 

RELLSBUTH LONG DISTANCE AND THE FLOW-THROUGH OF ACCESS 

CHARGE REDUCTIONS. 

Section 364.163 of the Tele-Competition Act requires that “Any intrastate interexchange 

telecommunications company whose intrastate switched network access rate is reduced 

as a result of the rate adjustments made by a local exchange telecommunjcations 

company in accordance with 8 364.164 shall decrease its intrastate long distance 

revenues by the amount necessary to return the benefits of such reduction to both its 

residential and business customers.” In other words, each such carrier must reduce its 
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revenues in an amount equal to the access charge reduction benefit i t  has received and 

must spread these benefits between its residential and business customers. 

HOW SHOULD THE “RETURN OF BENEFITS” TO CUSTOMERS BE 

ACCOMPLISHED? 

The Tele-Competition Act states “The intrastate interexchange telecommunications 

company may determine the specific intrastate rates to be decreased, provided that 

residential and business customers benefit from the rate decreases.” Florida Statute 8 

364.163(2). Accordingly, BellSouth Long Distance will flow through the access 

reductions it receives to both groups of customers through the rates it chooses. 

WHICH INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS SHOULD BE REQUIRED ‘TO FILE 

TARIFFS TO FLOW THROUGH BELLSOUTH’S? VERIZON’S 4NB SPRINT- 

FLORIDA’S SWITCHED ACCESS REDUCTIONS, IF APPROVED? 

SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN SUCH FILINGS? 

BellSouth Long Distance does not take any position on the appropriate criteria for 

determining which interexchange carriers should be required to file tariffs to flow- 

through any approved BellSouth, VeriLon and Sprint-Florida switched access reductions, 

other than to note that Section 364.163 requires that all intrastate, interexchange 

telecommunications carriers must flow through such reductions. 

WHAT 
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Responsive filings should include tariffs that reduce rates and thus reflect the anticipated 

access charge reductions that each intrastate interexchange telecommunications company 

will receive. Each such carrier may also file a statement of the total revenue reduction 

anticipated by such company. In order for an intrastate interexchange 

telecommlrnications company's tariffs to be available for filing on a .  timely basis, 

intrastate interexchange telecommunications cornpanks should be permitted to base their 

.iota1 estimated access charge reductions baed. on a time period in line with the same 

twelve-month study period used by the LECs in their petiticm 

IF THE lLE'C ACCESS RATE REDUCTIONS ARE APPROVED, SHOULD THE 

BN'FEREXCHANGE CARRIERS BE REQUIRED TO FLOW THROUGH THE 

BEWEFI'I'S OF SUCH REDUCTIONS, 'VIA 'FHEKW TARIFF'S, 

SIM.IJI,TANEOUSLY 'WITH THE .APPROVkD IL,EC A @CESS RATE 

RF,DUCTIONS? 

Intrastate interexchange teleconimunications companies should file tariffs to be effective 

within a reasonable time after the effective date of LEC filings, not to exceed fifteen (15) 

days. If BellSouth, 'Verizon, and Sprint-Florida file for access rate reductions within a 

few days of each other, as was the case when they filed ?heir amended petitions, it would 

be unduly burdensome to intrastate iriterexchar,ge telecommunications companies and 

confusing to customers if the intrastate interexchange telecommunications companies 

were required to ;?ow-through each of these separate reductions through separate 

multiple tariff filings. A more reasonable approach would be to interpret a 
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“simultaneous” effective date to mean within fifteen (15) days of the effective date of the 

last of the three main LECs’ 2004 access charge reductions. 

IF THE INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS RECEIVE ANY ACCESS RATE 

REDUCTIONS, HOW LONG SHOULD THE INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES’ REVENUE REDUCTIONS REMAIN 

IN PLACE SO THAT THE BENEFITS FLOW THROUGH TO RESIDENTIAL 

AND BUSINESS CUSTOMERS: A) FOR EACH IMPLEMENTED REDUCTION 

AND B) ONCE THE ILECS REACH PARITY? 

’ 

l Given the highly competitive nature of the long distance market in Florida, there is no 

need for the Commission to‘ impose a minimum period of time during which the 

1 intrastate interexchange telecommunications companies would be required to keep in 

place revenue reductions related to access charge reductions. 

-There can be no disputing the fact that ,the intrastate interexchange market in Florida is 

fully and irrevocably open to competition. As of November 14, 2003, there are 1681 

certified interexchange carriers listed on the Florida Public Service Commission website 

www.psc.state.fl.us/mcd/handler.cfm. This, by itself, would render the Florida long 

distance market highly competitive. 

Even beyond these competitors, though, are other types of providers that also offer 

intrastate long distance services to both residential and business customers in Florida. 
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For example, voice over intemet protocol providers such as Vonage offer long distance 

services in Florida at extremely competitive rates.’ Wireless carriers also offer calling 

plans that provide long distance calls at no incremental cost to the end user. 

Since it is axiomatic that competition drives prices toward cost, once the access charges 

are flowed through to residential and business customers, the intense level of competition 

in the Florida long distance market will ensure that carriers do not thereafter raise their 

rates in an effort to absorb the access charge savings. 

In addition, any effort by this Commission to overlay a Commission enforced cap on 

prices would create serious market distortions. In a market as competitive as long 

distance, carriers must have the flexibility to lower or raise rates as the market dictates. 

A simple example will demonstrate why carriers must have such pricing flexibility. Each 

carrier that is required to flow through access charge reductions will decide 

independently of all other carriers the particular rates it will reduce. The carriers will 

then file, on or about the same day, their rate reductions. If Carrier 1 decides to reduce 

its rates for plans A, B, and C, but its major competitors have decided to lower rates on 

plans X, Y, and Z ,  Carrier 1 faces a conundrum. If offers similar to plans X, Y and Z are 

important parts of its mix of services, Carrier 1 can either keep its rates at their originally 

filed levels, and thus face competitors who have price advantages for Plans X, Y and Z, 

Vonage, for example, advertises on its website (www.vctna~e.com) a “Premium Unlimited Plan for $34.99 a 
month with unlimited local and long distance calling within the United States and Canada, as well as a $24.98 plan 
that provides “Unlimited Local and Regional service”, with 500 long distance minutes included. Minutes over 500 
are only 3.9$ per minute. 
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or it must reduce its own rates for its versions of Plans X, Y and Z. If it chooses the 

letter option, it must be permitted to raise its rates for Plans A, B and C back to their pre- 

filing levels. Otherwise, Carrier 1 would face a reduction in revenues that is twice as 

great as the access reductions it received. As this example shows, each carrier must have 

the flexibility to raise and lower rates to meet the demands of the market place. So long 

as, in the aggregate, the carrier has passed through the access reductions it has received, 

the statute’s requirements have been met. Thereafter, competitive forces will ensure that 

these revenue reductions remain in place. 

HOW SHOULD THE INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES FLOW-THROUGH OF THE 

BENEFITS FROM THE ILEC ACCESS RATE REDUCTION BE ALLOCATED 

BETWEEN RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS CUSTOMERS? 

Section 364.163, Florida Statutes only requires that an intrastate interexchange carrier 

decrease its revenues “by the amount necessary to return the benefits of such reduction to 

both its residential and business customers.” Section 364.163(2). This statute does not 

specify any formula as to how to allocate such reductions, nor does it grant this 

Commission the authority to mandate an allocation. 

Nonetheless, under current market conditions, and assuming all carriers are also willing 

to do so, BellSouth Long Distance is willing to allocate its rate reductions to both 

residential and business customers in an approximate pro rata manner. For example, if X 
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percent of BellSouth Long Distance’s access reductions turn out to be attributable to 

minutes of use by residential customers, BellSouth Long Distance will allocate 

approximately X percent’ of its revenue reductions to residential customers in the 

aggregate. In this manner, both sets of customers will receive the benefits, in the 

aggregate, of their share of access reductions. 

WILL ALL RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS CUSTOMERS EXPERIENCE A 

REDUCTION IN THEIR LONG DISTANCE BILLS? IF NOT, WHICH 

RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS CUSTOMER§ WILL AND WILL NOT 

EXPERIENCE A REDUCTION IN THEIR LONG DISTANCE BILLS? 

Not every customer will necessarily experience a reduction in its long distance bill. 

Section 364.163(2) provides to each carrier the statutory discretion to determine how it 

will pass through the access reductions it receives. Some companies may reduce rates on 

one set of plans, while others may reduce other rates. Customers will be free to select the 

plan that provides them with the most value. If a particular customer is on a plan that 

does not experience a reduction as a result of the flow through, that customer can change 

its plan. Indeed, if that customer prefers another carrier’s plan, which may or may not 

have had a price reduction, it  can change carriers and subscribe to that plan. Thus, every 

customer will have the opportunity to benefit from the rate reductions. Whether or not 

each customer chooses to do so, of course, is up to that customer. 

* In this context “approximately” means plus or minus 10%. BellSouth Long Distance needs this flexibility since 
anticipating actual usage for each plan that may experience a rate reduction requires some estimation. 
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BY MR. ANTHONY: 

Q And d i d  you a lso cause t o  be prepared p r e f i l e d  

rebu t ta l  testimony consis t ing o f  seven pages o f  questions and 

answers? 

A I d id .  

Q Do you have any changes t o  t h a t  r e b u t t a l  testimony? 

A I do not .  

Q And i f  I asked you the  questions i n  t h a t  rebu t ta l  

test imony today, would your answers be the  same? 

A They would. 

MR. ANTHONY: Move t h a t  the  r e b u t t a l  testimony a lso 

be i nse r ted  i n t o  the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P r e f i l e d  rebu t ta l  test imony o f  

D i r k  S. Henson sha l l  be i nse r ted  i n t o  the  record as though read 

MR. ANTHONY: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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BELLSOUTH LONG DISTANCE, INC. 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF DIRK S .  HENSON 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NOS. 030867-TL, 030868-TL, 030869-TL, AND 030961-TI 

NOVEMBER 26,2003 

WOULD YOU STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

My name is Dirk S.  Henson - Senior Director of Marketing and Product Development 

for BellSouth Long Distance, Inc., 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 350, Atlanta, GA 

30346. 

ARE YOU THE SAME DIRK S. HENSON WHO CAUSED TO BE FILED 

DIRECT TESTIMONY QN BEHALF OF BELLSOUTH LONG DISTANCE IN 

THESE DOCKETS ON NOVEMBER 19,2003? 

Yes. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

In my rebuttal testimony, I address a number of positions taken by Mr. Bion C. 

Ostrander, who filed testimony in these dockets on behalf of the Office of Public 

Counsel. 
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In particular, I explain why the Commission should look at access minutes of use 

(“AMOUs”), rather than revenues, when determining what information ,intrastate 

interexchange telecommunications carriers (“IXCs”) should file with the Commission; 

why the rates of IXCs do not need, to be capped for any period of time; why the mix of 

local exchange company (“LEC”) local rate increases for residential and business 

customers should have no bearing on the particular rates IXCs reduce when they pass 

through access reductions; and why the IXCs should be allowed to follow the dictates of 

the long distance market when they reduce rates to reflect the access reductions. 

CAN YOU PLEASE ADDRESS MR. OSTRANDER’S ASSERTION THAT IXCs 

SHOULD PROVIDE TO THIS COMMISSION INFORMATION RELATED TO 

THE AMOUNT AND PERCENT OF REVENUES RECEIVED FROM 

RESIDENTIAL VERSUS BUSINESS CUSTOMER? 

Yes. When determining whether an IXC has distributed revenue reductions resulting 

from access charge reductions in a roughly proportionate manner between residential and 

business customers, the relevant criterion is the number of AMOUs for each group of 

customers, not the long distance revenues attributable to each group. 

The magnitude of access rate reductions that an IXC will receive will be determined by 

the number of AMOUs it originates and terminates on each LEC’s network. This 

number, in turn, is related to the number and duration of calls made by its customers. 
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As a consequence, the appropriate measure of how much of an IXC’s access reduction is 

attributable to residential versus business customers and thus how much corresponding 

benefit each group should receive in the form of lower rates is the number of AMOUs 

generated by each group. Using the revenues derived from each group would be 

inappropriate since such revenues do not correspond to access usage. Revenue numbers 

can be skewed based on such factors as residential and business plans having different 

monthly recurring charges and rates per minute, the plan mix of an IXC’s residential 

customers versus its plan mix of business customers, and similar matters. 

MR. OSTANDER ALSO SUGGESTS THAT IXCs SHOULD BE REQUIRED TO 

CAP AND MAINTAIN THEIR LONG DISTANCE RATE REDUCTIONS FOR A 

PERIOD OF THIWE YEARS AFTER PARITY IS ACHJEVED. DO YOU 

AGREE? 

No, and for a number of reasons. As I explain in my November 19, 2003 Direct 

Testimony, the Florida long distance market is completely and irrevocably competitive. 

This intense level of competition drives prices toward cost and, so long as other costs do 

not increase, carriers will be unable to raise rates after. having lowered them to pass 

through the access reductions. Any effort by an IXC to keep the benefits of the access 

reductions is bound for failure. 

Moreover, Mr. Ostander’s suggestion that IXC rates be capped for three years after parity 

is reached totally ignores the dynamics of a competitive market place. As I explained in 
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my Direct Testimony, as long as, in the aggregate, IXCs reduce their revenues in an 

amount equal to their access reductions, IXCs must have the flexibility to raise and lower 

rates as the market demands. Mr. Ostander’s proposal also totally ignores the fact that, 

while access charges are an important part of a carrier’s cost structure, they are not the 

entirety of that structure. If some other aspect of a carrier’s costs, such as postage, 

billing and collection expenses, or wages and salaries increases, the carrier should be 

permitted to raise its rates in a corresponding amount. To prevent this would be an 

improper prohibition against allowing a carrier to recover its legitimately incurred 

expenses. 

WOULD YOU PLEASE COMMENT ON MR. OSTANDER’S POSITION THAT 

IF RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS BEAR A SIGNIGICANT PORTION OF ANY 

INCREASES IN LOCAL RATES, THEY SHOULD RECEIVE A 

PROPORTIONATE OFFSETTING BENEFIT IN LONG DISTANCE RATES? 

Mr. Ostander’s assertion is neither supported by the law nor would it be good policy. 

Florida Statues, Section 364.163(2), states: 

Any intrastate interexchange telecommunications company.. . 
shall decrease its intrastate long distance revenues by the amount 
necessary to return the benefits of such reduction to both its 
residential and business customers. The intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company may determine the specific intrastate 
rates to be decreased, provided that residential and business customers 
benefit from the rate decreases. [emphasis added] 

A plain reading of this language makes it clear that the legislature left it to the IXCs, not 

this Commission, to determine what rates they would reduce to pass through the access 
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reductions they receive. BellSouth Long Distance has already gone on record as stating 

that it will pass through the benefits of the access reductions it  receives in an 

approximately pro rata basis between its residential and business customers. As 

explained above and in my Direct Testimony, BellSouth Long Distance will determine 

this pro ration based on the number of AMOUs generated by each customer group. It 

will then decide which specific rates to reduce based upon the amount of access 

reductions it will receive and the dictates of the market. This, unlike Mr. Ostander’s 

position, is entirely consistent with the requirements of Section 364.163(2). 

It would also be bad policy for the Commission to adopt Mr. Ostander’s suggestion. The 

manner in which the LECs choose to implement Section 364.164 is completely beyond 

the control of IXCs like BellSouth Long Distance. To require BellSouth Long Distance 

to reduce a specific set of rates based on the particular rates that are increased by the 

LECs creates a linkage that is both unreasonable and likely to create market distortions. 

As an initial matter, there is no evidence whatsoever that any particular IXC’s revenue 

mix generated from its residential and business customers bears any relationship to the 

corresponding revenue mix of any LEC. Furthermore, a particular LEC may 

hypothetically decide to place 75% of its rate increases on its residential customers, while 

an IXC’s customer base may, for example, be 90% business and 10% residence 

customers. It would be patently unreasonable to require such an IXC to flow through 

75% of its rate reductions to 10% of its customer base. This problem is exacerbated for a 

carrier like BellSouth Long Distance, that serves only a de minimus number of customers 
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who are not local customers of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. While BellSouth 

Long Distance may terminate calls to customers of Verizon and Sprint, it should not be 

required to base its rate reduction design on how those carriers decide to implement local 

rate increases. There is simply no linkage between what the LECs do with their rates and 

what the IXCs should do with theirs. 

SHOULD ALL RESIDENTIAL AND BUSINESS CUSTOMERS EXPERIENCE A 

REDUCTION IN LONG DISTANCE RATES, AS ASSERTED BY MR. 

OSTANDER? 

No. Essentially, Mr. Ostander’s proposal in this regard would require an IXC to have an 

across the board rate reduction. As noted above, Section 364.163(2) gives IXCs the 

discretion as to how to reduce their revenues, so long as both their residential and 

business customers benefit from the rate reduction. While a given carrier may choose to 

spread reductions across all its services, there are many reasons why it may decide to 

focus on a smaller number of plans. For example, a certain plan may be an important 

part of a given IXC’s marketing strategy. Similarly, market forces, such as the relative 

prices of analogous plan offered by competitors, may dictate a need to reduce the rates of 

particular plans. 

In any event, as I explain in my Direct Testimony, customers will have the opportunity to 

benefit from rate reductions by switching plans or carriers. 

6 
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Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 
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BY MR. ANTHONY: 

Q Do you have a summary o f  your testimony, Mr. Henson? 

A I do. 

Q 

A Cer ta in ly .  I n  my testimony I stated t h a t  BellSouth 

Would you please provide t h a t  t o  the Commission? 

Long Distance w i l l  pass through the  access charge reductions 

speci f ied by the F lor ida Tele-Competit ion Act and w i l l  

implement these reductions not t o  exceed 15 days a f t e r  the l a s t  

ILEC tariff e f f e c t i v e  date. 

I also stated i n  my testimony t h a t  BellSouth Long 

Distance w i l l  pass through r a t e  reductions i n  an approximate 

proport ionate manner based upon access minutes o f  use t o  both 

the res ident ia l  and business markets respec t fu l l y .  

These reductions w i l l  be done by responsive f i l i n g s  

and w i l l  inc lude t a r i f f s  t h a t  reduce rates and r e f l e c t  the 

ant ic ipated access charge reductions. 

Concerning the issue o f  mandating minimum periods o f  

t ime i n  which revenue reductions would be required t o  maintain, 

the conclusion t h a t  I made i s  t h a t  the  in tensely  competit ive 

p r o f i l e  o f  the interexchange long distance market w i l l  ensure 

t h a t  the r a t e  reductions w i l l  continue i n d e f i n i t e l y .  I n  

F lor ida there are hundreds o f  1 icensed providers o f  t r a d i t i o n a l  

1 ong d i  stance service and there '  s a1 so many a1 t e r n a t i  ve 

providers o f  services v i a  voice over the In te rne t  protocol ,  

w i  re1 ess cab1 e and two- way rad i  0. 
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The presence o f  t r a d i t i o n a l  c a r r i e r s  and a1 te rna t ive  

providers combined w i th  the la rge  number o f  companies providing 

1 ong distance services prevents any provider the abi 1 i t y  t o  

gain d iscret ionary p r i c i n g  p r i v i l e g e .  

competit ive as the long distance market, adding p r i c i n g  

oversight w i l l  c e r t a i n l y  r e s u l t  i n  d i s t o r t i o n  o f  the market. 

While not  every customer w i l l  necessar i ly  experience a 

reduct ion i n  i t s  long distance b i l l ,  there w i l l  be s u f f i c i e n t  

r a t e  reductions and new o f f e r s  t o  bene f i t  any customer t h a t  

uses long distance service, espec ia l l y  i f  the  market dynamics 

are allowed t o  operate e f f i c i e n t l y .  

I n  an indus t ry  as 

I f  mandated minimum r a t e  reduct ion periods are 

implemented, the end r e s u l t  could be t o  ac tua l l y  reduce the 

number o f  long distance o f fe r ings ,  as providers w i l l  forego 

in t roduc t ion  o f  some new o f fe r i ngs  because o f  t h e i r  i n a b i l i t y  

t o  ad just  the p r i c i n g  o f  obsolete services. 

the a b i l i t y  t o  adjust p r i c i n g  i n  order t o  react  t o  changing 

costs. Access charges only  make up one o f  the many cost 

elements associ ated w i t h  prov id ing 1 ong d i  stance services. And 

t h i s  concludes the summary o f  my testimony. 

Carr iers  also need 

MR. ANTHONY: Thank you. The witness i s  avai lab le 

f o r  cross-examination. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Companies? Okay. Ms. Bradley. 

CROSS EXAM I NATI ON 

BY MS. BRADLEY: 
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Q You ta lked  about the benef i t  t h a t  customers would 

i j o y  by the reduction o f  t h e i r  long distance c a l l s .  I f  a 

2rson doesn't  make long distance c a l l s ,  he 's  not  going t o  

i j o y  any o f  those benef i t s ,  i s  he? 

I t h i n k  I made t h a t  statement i n  my summary, yes. A If 

ley  d o n ' t  use long distance services - - o r  I mentioned, I said 

n a t  not  every customer w i l l  benef i t  from reduct ion i n  long 

istance rates.  

Q And t h a t  person w i l l  bear the f u l l  extent o f  the 

ncrease i n  basic rates.  

A I d i d n ' t  comment on the loca l  ra tes.  

Q I s n ' t  t h a t  correct? 

A 

Q 

They w i l l ,  they w i l l  bear a po r t i on  o f  t h a t ,  yes. 

There w i l l  be nothing t o  o f f s e t  i t  i f  they don ' t  use 

ong distance; correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

MS. BRADLEY: No fu r ther  questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

MEY: 

Good afternoon, s i  r . 
Good afternoon. 

The - -  Page 5 o f  your testimony, Line 10, you say, 

Given the h igh ly  competit ive nature o f  the long distance 

Y M  . TW 

Q 
A 

Q 
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narket i n  F lo r ida ,  there i s  no need f o r  the  Commission t o  

impose a minimum per iod o f  t i m e  dur ing which the i n t r a s t a t e ,  

i n t ras ta te  interexchange telecommunications companies would be 

required t o  keep i n  place revenue reductions re la ted  t o  access 

zharge reductions" ; correct? 

A That ' s  correct .  

Q The l a w  imposes some minimum t ime period, does i t  

not? 

A Not t h a t  I ' m  aware o f .  

Q Well, does BellSouth Long Distance bel ieve t h a t ,  t h a t  

it has t o  f low back these access reductions you ' re  receiv ing t o  

the customers? 

A Yes, we do. 

Q We1 1 , you have t o  - - how long do you plan on doing 

it? 

A I t ' s  my testimony t h a t ,  t h a t  the  competit ive nature 

o f  the marketplace w i l l  r e s u l t  i n  these r a t e  reductions being 

i n  e f f e c t  i n d e f i n i t e l y  as a r e s u l t  o f  competit ive forces. 

Q Yes, s i r .  But l e t  me ask you t h i s  way. L e t ' s  j u s t  

say hypothe t ica l l y  t h a t  Bel lSouth's share o f  the access fee 

reductions throughout the  s ta te  from these three IXCs i s ,  l e t  s 

j u s t  say $20 m i l l i o n .  Okay? The l a w ,  as I understand it, 

requires t h a t  you f low t h a t  back t o  your customers, both the 

res ident ia l  and the business classes; correct? 

A May I ask f o r  a c l a r i f i c a t i o n  o f  your question? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Yes, s i r .  

A You understand t h a t  I ' m  w i th  BellSouth Long Distance, 

not the loca l  company? 

Q Yeah. I understand t h a t .  

A Okay. The, the l a w  states t h a t  we f low through 

benef i t s  through t o  the  customers. 

proport ionate amount. 

i t  i n  an approximate proport ionate amount t o  the access minutes 

both t o  the consumer and small business markets. 

It doesn't  speci fy i n  what 

I n  my testimony I said t h a t  we would do 

Q Yes, s i r ,  and I understand t h a t .  Thank you. 

What I ' m  t r y i n g  t o ,  t o  understand here i s  t h a t  - -  
l e t ' s  j u s t  say hypothe t ica l l y  t h a t  the f i gu re  i s  $20 m i l l i o n ,  

take any number you want, your share o f  the, the reductions. 

The - -  and l e t ' s  say, l e t ' s  say t h a t  you s p l i t  i t  evenly 

amongst the res iden t ia l  and business classes, and i n  the f i r s t  

year you gave back $10 m i l l i o n  t o  each class o f  customers i n  

t o l l  reductions i n - s t a t e ;  r i g h t ?  

A Correct. 

Q Okay. The, the  shortest  - -  the  per iod requested by 

a l l  the  companies t o  reach p a r i t y  i s  two years, as I understand 

it; correct? 

A That 's  cor rec t .  

Q So y o u ' l l  get ,  y o u ' l l  get  one increment o f  reduct ion 

i n  the f i r s t  year and then the f u l l  amount i n  the second year; 

correct? 
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A That 's  correct .  

Q Okay. So - -  bu t  you have t o  give,  you have t o  f low 

through the, the f i r s t  year reduct ion t o  your res ident ia l  and 

iusiness customers, which you do. Then you get the second 

year's adjustment, and do you view t h a t  the l a w  requires you t o  

flow t h a t  through? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay. So how about - -  and then a f t e r  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  no 

step down o f  access fees by the, by the  ILECs because t h e y ' r e  

f in ished, they've reached pari ty. A f t e r  t h a t  po in t  do you view 

that t he re ' s  any legal  requirement t h a t  you continue t o  f low 

through t h a t  $20 m i l l i o n  t o  your res iden t ia l  and business 

customers i r respec t ive  o f  what the competit ive market would 

requi re? 

A I don ' t  bel 

But what I stated was 

forces are such t h a t  

f 1 ow - through. 

eve the re ' s  a legal  ob l iga t ion  t o  do it. 

t h a t  I bel ieve t h a t  the competit ive 

t would be i r revocable w i th  regards t o  

Q Were you i n  the  room e a r l i e r  today when Mr. Beck 

handed one o f  the witnesses the a r t i c l e  from the Wa l l  St reet  

Journal ? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q Okay. And there was a - -  d i d  you hear the discussion 

about the f a c t  t ha t ,  t h a t  - -  I apologize, I forget  the e x h i b i t  

number - -  but  the, t h a t  AT&T Corporation was going t o  add 
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the $3.95 monthly fee starting i n  January? 
A Yes, I did. 
Q I 'm  sorry. I t  was Number 74. 

And t h a t  Sprint Corporation and MCI were going t o  
raise rates or fees i n  other ways? 

A Yes, I heard t h a t .  
Q Okay. Now i n ,  i n  t h a t  k ind  o f  a competitive market, 

wouldn ' t  the pressure a t  least a t  the moment trend toward 
i ncreasi ng revenues? 

A 

Q Well, you - -  you're suggesting, you're suggesting, i f  

I 'm  not following your question. 

I understand your testimony correctly, t h a t  competitive 
pressures wi l l ,  will  require BellSouth and the others t o  keep 
in-state t o l l  rates low. And w h a t  I'm asking you i s  doesn't 
this Wall Street Journal art icle t h a t  shows t h a t ,  t h a t  AT&T is  
going t o  raise i t s  rates $3.95 on a p lan  and Sprint and MCI are 
raising rates, too ,  for long distance service, doesn't t h a t  
indicate t h a t  competitive pressures will t o  be raise rates 
whenever you can? 

A No, s i r .  I disagree. I t h i n k  t h a t  w h a t  the article 
says i s  L h a t  they are raising the rates on one p l a n ,  and Sprint 
and MCI on a comparable p lan .  

plans available, there's a wide selection of plans from many 

different carriers. And i f  customers so choose, you know, they 
can select a p l a n  w i t h  a lower rate. 

B u t  there i s  a selection of 
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Q I see. 

A The rates t h a t  were described i n  t h a t  plan, c e r t a i n l y  

there are more competit ive r a t e s  i n  the  marketplace. 

Q Now d i d  you hear my, my cross questions f o r  the other 

IXCs on the  type o f ,  o f  business plan o f fe r i ngs  they had? 

A Yes, I did.  

Q Okay. Would I be correct  i n  assuming t h a t ,  t h a t  

BellSouth Long Distance probably has comparable o f fe r ings  i n  

order t o  compete? 

A The nature o f  your question was about the consumer as 

wel l  as the  business markets? 

Q Yes, s i r .  Primarily - -  no, s i r ,  the business. Do 

you have, do you have plans t h a t  are targeted toward very large 

corporations, medium sized corporations and so f o r t h  based upon 

t h e i r  volume o f  usage? 

A Yes, we do. 

Q Okay. And, and l i k e  the others, would general ly the 

la rger  plans, by v i r t u e  o f  the volumes used, not  be taken by 

s i n g l e - l i n e  business customers? 

A The larger  plans o f f e r  discounts based upon volumes 

o f  usage. That 's  correct .  

Q Yes. 

A So they would not be taken by smaller businesses or  

res ident i  a1 accounts. 

Q Okay. And your d i s t r i b u t i o n  o f  your a l l oca t i on  i s  
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going t o  be based upon per minute usage between a l l  the 

l i f f e r e n t  classes; i s  t h a t  - - 
A No. Our d i s t r i b u t i o n  i s  based upon access minutes o f  

Ase. 

-es ident ia l  market, then a proport ionate amount o f  the 

-eductions w i l l  f low through t o  t h a t  market. And i f  i t ' s  i n  

:he business market, you know, respec t fu l l y .  

So X percent o f  the access minutes are coming from a 

Q Okay. So, so i f ,  so i f  60 minutes, 60 percent o f  

iccess minutes were a t t r i b u t a b l e  t o  business, they would get 

30 percent o f  the access fee reductions, and t h a t  would be 

3pportioned by your managers amongst the various plans, and the 

nes ident ia l  would get the remainder? 

A That 's  correct .  

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, ma'am. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. BANKS: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Henson. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q I ' m  F e l i c i a  Banks, and I have j u s t  a few questions 

fo r  you t h i s  afternoon. 

The f i r s t  addresses the f low-through o f  the benef i ts  

o f  the LEC reductions should they be approved. 

On Page 4 o f  your d i r e c t  testimony, and t h i s  i s  Lines 

15 through 17, you s ta te  t h a t ,  " I n t ras ta te  IXCs should f i l e  

t a r i f f s  t o  be e f f e c t i v e  w i t h i n  a reasonable t ime a f t e r  the 
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e f f e c t i v e  date o f  LEC f i l i n g s ,  not t o  exceed 15 days"; i s  t h a t  

correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q And the LECs are required t o  provide 45-days no t ice  

before adjust ing the various pr ices and rates i f  t h e i r  

p e t i t i o n s  are approved. So conceivably IXCs would have the 

n o t i f i c a t i o n  o f  these adjustments the day a f t e r  f i l i n g ,  i f  not 

the day o f .  So would you agree then t h a t  a 44-day no t i ce  i s  

ample time t o  f i l e  the t a r i f f  f o r  the IXCs? 

A Yes. I n  the  event t h a t  a l l  o f  the ILECs were t o  f i l e  

simultaneously, the assumption t h a t  we had i n  here i s  t h a t  we 

might f i n d  ourselves i n  a s i t u a t i o n  where one ILEC f i l i n g  was 

on day one, another one was possibly ten days l a t e r ,  another 

one possibly 15 days l a t e r ,  and they would not a l l  be 

coincident i n  terms o f  t h e i r  implementation. So t h a t  was the 

basis o f  the statement. 

Q Okay. Changing focus j u s t  t o  another issue, and t h i s  

i s  deal ing w i t h  the  customers who w i l l  receive a reduct ion i n  

t h e i r  long distance b i l l .  You s ta te  on Page 7 o f  your d i r e c t ,  

Lines 2 1  and 22, t h a t  under current condit ions, and assuming 

a l l  ca r r i e rs  are w i l l i n g  t o  do so, I quote, "Be lSouth Long 

Distance i s  w i l l i n g  t o  a l loca te  i t s  r a t e  reduct ons t o  both 

res ident ia l  and business customers i n  an approx mate pro r a t a  

manner." I s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  cor rec t .  
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Q Okay. As proposed, w i l l  the a l l o c a t i o n  of your 
iccess charge rate reductions essentially offset the increases 
n the basic service rates t h a t  they may be implemented for the 
.ECs' residential and single-1 ine business customers? 

A I'm sorry. Could you repeat? I'm not - -  

Q As proposed, wil l  the a l loca t ion  of your access 
:harge rate reductions essentially offset the increases i n  the 
lasic service rates t h a t  may be implemented for the LECs' 

?esidential and single-1 ine business customers? 
A 

Zestimony. What I said was t h a t  we would pass through the 
iccess charge reductions on a proportionate basis. 
mow t h a t  there's a t i e  between the LEC increases i n  terms o f  

the - -  i s  t h a t  - -  where are you referring to? 

I d o n ' t  believe tha t ' s  something t h a t  I stated i n  my 

I d o n ' t  

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  Ms. Banks, Ms. Banks, I 

j i d n ' t  understand your question either. Is your question t h a t  
the long distance rate reductions wil l  be i n  proportion t o  the 
access reductions the IXCs receive? 

MS. BANKS: T h a t  i s  correct, Madam Chair. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: The answer t o  t h a t  i s  yes. 
BY MS. BANKS: 

Q Okay. I heard you give a response t o  Ms. Bradley 
about not a l l  of the BellSouth Long Distance customers who make 
long distance calls will receive a reduction i n  long distance 
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ates. I s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  cor rec t .  

Q And i f  not ,  which customers w i l l  not  receive a 

educt i on? 

A 

beductions. And a t  t h i s  p o i n t  I ' m  not  - -  you know, I haven' t  

lecided exac t l y  where those reductions w i  1 occur. But my 

) o i n t  was t h a t  they may not  occur on some plans, they may occur 

In some other plans. Cer ta in l y  customers can move from p lan t o  

11an and take advantage o f  those plans t h a t ,  t h a t  have the 

%eductions associated w i t h  them. 

We f u l l y  in tend t o  f low through the access charge 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Henson, when you said t h a t  the 

F i r s t  t ime, I went back and p u l l e d  up the  s ta tu te .  And i f  you 

: a f t  answer t h i s  question, t h a t ' s  f i n e ,  because I ' m  r e a l l y  not 

Isking f o r  a lega l  i n te rp re ta t i on .  But the  s t a t u t e  says the 

i n t ras ta te  interexchange telecommunications company may 

jetermine the  s p e c i f i c  i n t r a s t a t e  ra tes  t o  be decreased, 

r o v i d e d  t h a t  res iden t ia l  and business customers bene f i t  from 

the r a t e  decreases. 

Now you've already acknowledged a couple o f  t imes now 

tha t  some res iden t ia l  customers w i l l  not  receive reductions t o  

t h e i r  long distance b i l l .  How does t h a t  mesh w i t h  t h i s  

requirement i n  the  s ta tu te  t h a t  res iden t ia l  customers must 

receive a b e n e f i t  from the r a t e  decreases? And understand t h a t  

pa r t  o f  the s ta tu te  d i r e c t l y  fo l lows the  requirement t h a t  I X C s  
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ave t o  decrease t h e i r  long distance revenues by the  amount 

ecessary f o r  both res iden t ia l  and - -  
THE WITNESS: Right .  As I understand the  way the  

t a t u t e  i s ,  a c a r r i e r  may choose t o  lower the  rates o f  60, 70, 

0 percent o f  i t s  res iden t ia l  p lans c u r r e n t l y  and, therefore,  a 

as t  m a j o r i t y  o f  the customers t h a t  use long distance and who 

ubscribe t o  those plans w i l l  ge t ,  see t h a t  b e n e f i t .  But i f  

.here are obsoleted plans which they choose not  t o  lower the  

hate on, then those customers would no t  see the bene f i t  unless 

.hey were t o  choose one o f  t he  other  plans. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So i t ' s ,  i t ' s  your testimony 

;hat i n d i r e c t l y  they b e n e f i t  because some p lans '  p r ices  go down 

ind customers - - I assume y o u ' l l  adver t ise t o  customers t o  j o i n  

n t o  those reduced p r i c i n g  packages. 

THE WITNESS: C e r t a i n l y  i n  a compet i t ive market 

/ ou t re  going t o  push your incent ives  and plans t h a t  are most 

i t t r a c t i v e .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And you be l ieve  t h a t  i n d i r e c t  

i e n e f i t  i s  enough t o  comply w i t h  t h i s  p o r t i o n  o f  the  s ta tu te .  

I ' v e  a l so  s tated though t h a t  we would THE WITNESS: 

lo t h a t  both i n  the consumer and the  business markets. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you. 

MS. BANKS: Thank you, Mr. Henson. S t a f f  has no 

fur ther  questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ssioners? Redirect. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1470 

MR. ANTHONY: No r e d i r e c t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Henson, thank you 

'or your testimony. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And there  were no exh ib i t s .  

MR. ANTHONY: May Mr. Henson be excused? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. Absolutely.  

MR. ANTHONY: Thank you. 

(Witness excused. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That takes us t o ,  i t  looks l i k e  John 

k o t e n ,  Veri zon Long D i  stance. 

MR. CHAPKIS: This witness has been sworn previously.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr . Chapki s. 

JOHN BROTEN 

Mas c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  Verizon Long Distance, 

rlerizon Enterpr ise Solut ions and Verizon Select  Services and, 

having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

D I  RECT EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. CHAPKIS: 

Q Mr. Broten, would you please s t a t e  your name and 

business address f o r  Lhe record. 

A My name i s  John Broten. My business address i s  

1320 North Courthouse Road, A r l  i ngton, V i  r g i  n i  a 22201. 

Q 

A 

By whom are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

I ' m  employed by B e l l  A t l a n t i c  Communications, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ncorporated, doing business as Verizon Long Distance, and I 'm 
res ident  o f  t h a t  e n t i t y .  

Q Have you been caused t o  f i l e ,  t o  be f i l e d  i n  t h i s  

ocket d i r e c t  testimony consist ing o f  s i x  pages? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q 
A No, I do not .  

Q 

Do you have any changes t o  t h a t  testimony? 

And i f  I were t o  ask you the questions contained i n  

.hat testimony today, would your answers be the  same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I would ask t h a t  t h a t  testimony be 

mtered i n t o  the  record as though read from the  stand. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P re f i l ed  d i r e c t  testimony o f  John 

lroten sha l l  be inser ted i n t o  the record as though read. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I would also note t h a t  Pages 5 and 6 o f  

;hat testimony contain conf ident ia l  informat ion.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 4 7 2  

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. 

A. John D. Broten, President, Verizon Long Distance. My business 

address is 1320 N. Courthouse Road, 9* Floor, Arlington VA 22201. 

Please state your name, title, and business address. 

Q. 

A. 

Please summarize your background and qualifications. 

I have worked in the telecommunications industry for 27 years. My 

telecommunications career began at Ernst and Young where I was 

a consultant in the firm’s telecommunications group. In that 

position, I was responsible for traffic measurement requirements 

and the development of regulatory cost support for independent 

telephone companies. I joined Bell Atlantic Network Services, Inc. 

in 1984 as Manager - Interstate Access. In 1988, I was appointed 

Director - Federal Regulatory. My responsibilities in that position 

included management and analysis of a wide variety of regulatory 

and policy issues including cost allocation, tariff requirements at the 

state and federal levels, and implementation of regulatory 

requirements as a result of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. In 

1999, I assumed responsibility for regulatory matters for the Bell 

Atlantic long distance affiliates as Director - Regulatory Matters. I 

assumed my current position as president of Bell Atlantic 

Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance (VLD”) and 

president of NYNEX Long Distance Company d/b/a Verizon 

Enterprise Solutions (“VES”) in May of 2003. As president of VLD 

and VES, I am responsible for the operation and management of 

the long distance network platforms, capacity, pricing and regulatory 

-1 - 
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matters. I graduated from the University of Puget Sound with a B.A. 

in business administration. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose of my testimony is to respond on behalf of VLD, VES, 

and Verizon Select Services Inc., (VSSI”) (collectively referred to 

as the VZ LD Affiliates) to Issues 6 through 10 from the 

Commission’s Tentative Issues List. VLD currently provides long 

distance services to consumers and small businesses in Florida. 

VSSl provides services to large business customers in the state. 

VSSl also sells prepaid long distance cards in Florida. While VES 

is certificated in the state to provide long distance services, it does 

not actively market such services in the state at the present time. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. ISSUE 6: Which lXCs should be required to file tariffs to flow 

through BellSouth’s, Verizon’s, and Sprint-Florida’s switched 

access reductions, if approved, and what should be included 

in these tariff filings? 

A. Any IXC that receives the benefit of intrastate switched access rate 

reductions must file intrastate tariffs (if tariff filings are required) 

flowing through these reductions. These lXCs should have the 

discretion to determine how to flow through the access charge 

reductions (ems., by lowering in-state per minute rates and/or 

monthly recurring plan charges). If the Commission should decide 

to deregulate long distance services and eliminate long distance 

-2 - 
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tariffing obligations, the reductions should be passed through to end 

users under end user service agreements. 

The Commission must recognize that many lXCs resell service and 

that the reduction in Bell South’s, Verizon’s and Sprint-Florida’s 

access charges flow directly to the facility-based carrier, not the 

reseller. Resellers of long distance service typically contract with 

facilities-based providers for service. These agreements may not 

obligate the facilities-based carrier to pass through access charge 

reductions that it receives. An IXC reseller should not be required 

to reduce prices to its customers unless it receives a reduction in 

the prices it is charged by its facilities-based supplier. As discussed 

below, this is not an issue where the VZ LD Affiliates purchase 

service from an affiliate. 

Q. 

A. 

Do VLD, VES and VSSl resell long distance services in Florida? 

Yes. The VZ LD Affiliates are resellers of long distance services in 

the state. These companies obtain service over long distance 

network facilities procured and managed by an affiliate, Verizon 

Global Networks Inc. (“VGNI’’), or they purchase services from non- 

affiliated long distance carriers, such as MCI, Sprint and Qwest. 

Any reductions that benefit VGNI will be passed through to the VZ 

LD Affiliates. In turn, the VZ LD Affiliates will pass through these 

reductions to its customers as described below. 

Q. ISSUE 7: If the ILEC access rate reductions are approved, 
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should the lXCs be required to flow through the benefits of 

such reductions, via the tariffs, simultaneously with the 

approved ILEC access rate reductions? 

A. Facility-based lXCs that benefit from reductions in the price of 

access should be required to pass through rate reductions, via their 

intrastate tariffs (if tariffs are required), as soon as possible after the 

approved ILEC access rate reductions. Non-facilities based lXCs 

should be required to flow through access charge reductions when 

they are received from the underlying facilities-based carrier. Since 

the flow-through of the access charges will require facilities-based 

carriers as well as IXC resellers to make modifications to, for 

example, billing systems, rate tables, marketing and fulfillment 

materials, carriers should be given a reasonable amount of time to 

implement necessary plan and system changes before they are 

required to pass through access rate reductions. 

Q. ISSUE 8: For each access rate reduction that an IXC receives, 

how long should the associated revenue reduction last? 

A. The long distance communications market is highly competitive. 

Traditional wireline long distance carriers compete against each 

other as well as with wireless carriers, cable companies and IP 

telephony providers. Competition will ensure that lXCs flow through 

access reductions without any need for Commission intervention. 

-4 - 
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Nevertheless, to remove any doubt about whether customers will 

actually receive the benefit of the access reductions, the VZ LD 

Affiliates agree to flow through the reductions year over year for 

three years. After that time, the VZ LD Affiliates should be free to 

change its long distance rates in accordance with demands of the 

market place. 

Q. ISSUE 9: How should the IXC flow-through of the benefits from 

the ILEC access rate reductions be allocated between 

residential and business customers? 

A. VLD plans to flow through the benefits realized from access 

reductions to both residential and business customers based on the 

relative proportion of access minutes associated with these classes 

of customers. Based on data for July through October 2003, VLD 

expects approximately ** ** of the rate reduction to flow to 

residential customers and ** ** to business customers. VSSl also 

plans to flow through savings to its large business customers. The 

amount of intrastate switched access that VSSl uses is significantly 

less than the amount that VLD uses. 

Q. ISSUE IO: Will all residential and business customers 

experience a reduction in their long distance bills? If not, 

which residential and business customers will and will not 

experience a reduction in their long distance bills? 

-5 - 
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A. To the extent it receives access charge reductions, VLD plans to 

reduce in-state usage rates on some, but not all, residential and 

business plans. Our current plan is not to reduce prices on any of 

our unlimited long distance plans. Customers on these plans 

already receive, on an aggregate basis, our lowest rates on a per 

minute basis. A reduction in access charges will not provide an 

incentive for customers to make additional calls since their plans 

already permit unlimited in-state calling. For residential customers, 

the access flow through reductions realized by VLD would be 

reflected in the per minute rates for several plans that represent 

approximately ** ** of VLD’s residential subscriber base. Florida 

tariffed calling plans under consideration by VLD at this time for 

such reductions are Plans B (Best Times), C (bundled service 

option)(Timeless Bundle), D (E-values), F (TalkTime), G (State 

Saver), and L (5 Cent Plan). Small business customers will realize 

the flow through reductions by way of reduced per minute rates in 

VLD’s Plan 2 (Simple Options). 

Q. 

A. Yes, it does. 

Does this conclude your testimony at this time? 

25 
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;Y MR. CHAPKIS: 

Q Have you caused t o  be f i l e d  rebut ta l  testimony i n  

:his docket consist ing o f  f i v e  pages? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q 

A No, I do not.  

Q 

Do you have any changes t o  t h a t  testimony? 

And i f  I were t o  ask you the  questions contained i n  

;hat testimony today, would your answers be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I would ask t h a t  t h a t  testimony be 

?ntered i n t o  the record as though read from the stand. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P r e f i l e d  rebut ta l  testimony o f  John 

3roten shal l  be inser ted i n t o  the  record as though read. 

3Y MR. CHAPKIS: 

Q And you have no e x h i b i t s  t o  e i t h e r  o f  your 

Zestimonies; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A No, I do not.  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name, title, and business address. 

John D. Broten, President, Verizon Long Distance. My business 

address is 1320 N. Courthouse Road, 9* Floor, Arlington VA 22201. 

Are you the same John Broten who submitted direct testimony 

on behalf of Verizon Long Distance, Verizon Enterprise 

Solutions, and Verizon Select Services Inc. (collectively 

referred to as the VZ Affiliates) in this proceeding? 

Yes. 

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony? 

My testimony addresses certain points made in the Direct 

Testimony of Bion C. Ostrander on behalf of the Office of Public 

Counsel (OPC). 

OPC recommends that the Commission impose significant 

reporting requirements on lXCs that paid $1 million or more in  

intrastate switched access. Are these requirements 

necessary? 

No. The Commission should not impose the significant record- 

keeping and reporting burdens that OPC recommends. Detailed 

reporting is not required by statute and lXCs should only be 

required to show, through tariff filings (where required), that 

residential and business customers will benefit from actual, not 

estimated, access reductions realized by IXCs. Imposition of 
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detailed reporting requirements favored by OPC (e.g., calculation of 

the long distance rate reduction by class of service, type of service, 

and plan) will add unnecessary costs and no benefits. 

Q. Should lXCs be required to flow-through long distance rate 

reductions simultaneously with the approved ILEC access rate 

reductions? 

No. lXCs should be obligated to flow through to their residential 

and business customers only those rate reductions that they 

actually realize. All lXCs should have a reasonable period of time 

after the LECs’ access rate reductions take effect to modify their 

rate plans, billing, and other systems to flow through realized 

access rate reductions. And for the reasons stated in my direct 

testimony, resale lXCs may need additional time to determine the 

extent of access reductions from their underlying providers. Any 

delays in flow-through of access reductions for the reasonable 

grounds described above should not be cause for concern because 

the VZ LD Affiliates will, and other lXCs should be required by the 

Commission to, flow-through any reductions they actually realize. 

Stated otherwise, any reductions that the lXCs receive during the 

reasonable delay period will be required to be passed on to IXC end 

users. 

A. 

Q. For each access rate reduction that an IXC receives, how long 

should the associated revenue reduction last? 

-2 - 
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A. In its testimony, OPC states that Section 364.163(1) requires that 

lXCs cap and maintain their long distance rate reductions for three 

years after parity. This is not correct. The statute states: “After a 

local exchange telecommunications company’s intrastate switched 

network access rates are reduced to or below parity, as defined in 

s. 364.164(5), the company’s intrastate switched network access 

rates shall be, and shall remain, capped for 3 years.” The three- 

year requirement to keep prices below a cap is an obligation 

imposed on local exchange carrier access rate reductions. Neither 

this section nor any other section of the Tele-Competition 

Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement Act dictates how long 

interexchange carriers must pass through rate reductions. 

As I stated in my direct testimony, competition will ensure that lXCs 

flow through access reductions without any need for the 

Commission to dictate pricing levels. Given the highly competitive 

nature of the long distance market in Florida, lXCs will price their 

products toward actual costs. An IXC could not compete effectively 

if it failed to pass through cost savings. For this reason, it is not 

necessary for the Commission to place an arbitrary time period 

during which lXCs must maintain certain rates. Nonetheless, the 

VZ LD Affiliates have agreed to flow through the reductions year 

over year for three years and to reflect those reductions in tariff 

filings, where tariff filings are required. 
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Q. OPC recommends a variety of remedies that the Commission 

should impose if an IXC does not pass through rate reductions. 

Are those remedies appropriate? 

No. Under Section 364.285, Florida Statutes, the Commission has 

the authority to enforce its rules and orders and to impose 

appropriate penalties for violations (i.e., not more than $25,000 per 

day per violation). Consequently, there is no good reason to 

establish another, duplicative set of specific remedies and penalties 

solely for this proceeding. 

A. 

Q. How should the IXC flow-through of the benefits from the ILEC 

access rate reductions be allocated between residential and 

business customers? 

The statute only requires that access rate reductions benefit both 

residential and business customers. It does not require, as the 

OPC has recommended, that residential customers receive 

proportionately greater long distance rate reductions. Nonetheless, 

in my direct testimony, the VZ LD Affiliates have proposed to flow 

through the substantial majority of benefits to residential customers 

because, in our customer base, residential customers are the 

primary users of access minutes. 

A. 

Q. Will all residential and business customers experience a 

reduction in their long distance bills? If not, which residential 

and business customers will and will not experience a 

-4 - 
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reduction in their long distance bills? 

OPC recommends that customers of all calling plans experience 

rate reductions so long as the plan includes usage by “‘average 

residential customers”’. It is not clear what OPC means by 

“’average residential customers”’ and OPC does not define that 

phrase. 

A. 

In any event, OPC’s recommendation is not appropriate because 

the statute does not require that customers of all calling plans 

experience rate reductions and, as I explained in my direct 

testimony, the VZ LD Affiliates do not plan to reduce prices on all of 

their calling plans. For example, Verizon Freedom customers 

already receive unlimited in-state interLATA usage as part of the 

monthly plan price. Passing through reductions in access rates to 

this customer base will not provide an incentive for customers to 

use more long distance services. Moreover, these customers, on 

average, already receive the Company’s lowest per minute rates. 

For these reasons, VLD does not plan to flow through rate 

reductions to Freedom customers. lXCs should have, and under 

the statute they do have, discretion to pass through cost savings in 

a fashion that makes sense in light of marketplace conditions. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Does this conclude your testimony at this time? 
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!Y MR. CHAPKIS: 

Q 

A Yes. Good afternoon, Madam Chairman and 

Would you please read a summary o f  your testimony? 

:ommissioners. 

le r i zon  Enterpr ise Solut ions and Verizon Select Services. 

i r e v i t y ' s  sake, I'll r e f e r  t o  these three companies 

z o l l e c t i v e l y  as the Verizon LD a f f i l i a t e s .  

I ' m  here representing Verizon Long Distance, 

For 

My p r e f i l e d  testimony addresses Issues 6 through 10 

from the  Commission's ten ta t i ve  issues l i s t .  I ' m  going t o  

summarize the pos i t i on  o f  Verizon LD a f f i l i a t e s  on each o f  

these issues. 

Issue 6 asks which IXCs should be required t o  f low 

through the  access reductions and what should be included i n  

t h e i r  f i l i n g s .  Any I X C  t h a t  receives the  b e n e f i t  o f  the access 

reductions should be required t o  f low through the reductions i t  

receives. The I X C s ,  however, should be given the  d isc re t ion  t o  

f low through the reductions i n  the manner they see f i t  t o  the 

res ident ia l  and business customers as permit ted by the s tatute.  

The Verizon LD a f f i l i a t e s  w i l l  pass through the 

access reductions received by a f f i l i a t e d  and n o n a f f i l i a t e d  

network providers through t o  access reductions t o  the 

Verizon LD a f f i l i a t e s .  

The Commission should not  impose s i g n i f i c a n t  

recordkeepi ng and repor t ing burdens such as those recommended 

by the OPC. Detai led repor t ing i s  not  required by s tatute,  and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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IXCs should only be required t o  show t h a t  residential and 

busi ness customers w i  1 1 benefit from access reducti ons real i zed 

by IXCs. These showings could be made i n  tar i f f  filings 
d i t h o u t  burdening carriers w i t h  add i t iona l  reporting and 

recordkeepi ng requi rements and thei r associ ated costs. 
Issue 7 asks whether the IXCs should be required t o  

flow through the access reductions v i a  their t a r i f f s  
simultaneously w i t h  the approved ILEC access reductions. Since 
the flow-through will require facilities-based carriers as well 
as IXC resellers make a host of modifications t o  their b i l l i n g  

systems, rate tables, marketing and fulfillment materials and 

so forth, carriers should be given a reasonable amount of time 
t o  implement necessary plan and system changes before they're 
required t o  pass through access rate reductions. The 
reasonable time period for these changes i s  consistent w i t h  the 
pub1 i c interest . 
implementation period could lead t o  b i l l i n g  errors and customer 
confusion. In a d d i t i o n ,  IXCs will s t i l l  be required t o  flow 

through a1 1 access reductions they receive, and consumers will  

therefore receive the economic benefits of access reductions. 

Fai 1 ure t o  provide a reasonabl e 

Issue 8 asks how long IXCs should be required t o  
ma in ta in  the rate reductions. Because the 1 ong d i  stance 
communications market i s  highly competitive, there's no need t o  
burden the market w i t h  add i t iona l  regulations i n  this area. 
Competition wi l l  ensure t h a t  IXCs flow through access 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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heductions wi thout  any need f o r  Commission i n te rven t ion .  

leverthel ess , t o  remove any doubt about whether customers w i  11 

i c t u a l l y  receive the  b e n e f i t  o f  the access reduct ions,  the  

ler izon LD a f f i l i a t e s  have agreed t o  f low through the  

%eductions they receive year over year f o r  t h ree  years. A f t e r  

;hat t ime, the  Verizon LD a f f i l i a t e s  should be f r e e  t o  change 

;heir long distance ra tes  i n  accordance w i t h  t h e  demands on the 

narketpl ace. 

Issue 9 asks how the  f low-through o f  t he  access 

-eductions should be a l loca ted  between r e s i d e n t i a l  and business 

Zustomers. Verizon Long Distance plans t o  f l ow  through the  

3ccess reductions t o  both res iden t ia l  and business customers 

lased on the  r e l a t i v e  propor t ion o f  access minutes associated 

d i t h  these classes o f  customers. Based on t h i s  approach, a 

s i g n i f i c a n t  p o r t i o n  o f  the  r a t e  reduct ion w i l l  f l ow t o  

res ident ia l  customers. 

Issue 10 asks which, i f  any, r e s i d e n t i a l  and/or 

business customers w i l l  r e a l i z e  a reduct ion i n  t h e i r  long 

distance b i  11 s? Verizon Long Distance p l  ans t o  reduce i n -  s ta te  

usage rates on some, bu t  no t  a l l ,  o f  i t s  r e s i d e n t i a l  and 

business plans. We do no t  in tend t o  reduce p r i ces  on our 

un l imi ted LD c a l l i n g  plans because customers on these plans 

already receive on an aggregate basis our lowest ra tes  on a per 

minute basis.  For r e s i d e n t i a l  customers our cur ren t  i n t e n t i o n  

i s  t o  f low through the  access reductions t o  customers on a 
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umber o f  other c a l l  i n g  plans t h a t  represent a s i g n i f i c a n t  

)o r t i on  o f  Verizon LD's res iden t ia l  subscriber base. 

These reductions would enable F lo r ida  consumers t o  

*eceive lower LD ra tes  comparable t o  those i n  other s ta tes 

rhere access reforms have been achieved. For example, on our 

:-values plan, the  current  r a t e  i n  F lo r i da  per minute f o r  t h a t  

I lan now i s  12 cents per minute. I n  C a l i f o r n i a ,  t h a t  has gone 

;hrough an access rebal anci ng process a1 ready, t h a t  r a t e  i s 

7 cents. That concludes the b r i e f  summary o f  my testimony, and 

;hank you f o r  the  oppor tun i ty  t o  present our views here today. 

MR. CHAPKIS: The witness i s  avai lab le f o r  

:ross - exami nat ion.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Companies? Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAM I NATION 

3Y MR. BECK: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Broten. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q You j u s t  mentioned i n  your summary about your 

values r a t e  i n  F lo r i da  i s  12 cents per minute. 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q And you a lso o f f e r  t h a t  i n  North Carolina as we l l ,  

f o r  example, do you not? 

A We o f f e r  E-values i n  North Carol ina. 

Q What's the  per minute r a t e  i n  North Carolina? 
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I couldn't t e l l  you t h a t  right o f f  the t o p  of my A 

ead. 

Q Would you accept, subject t o  check, t h a t  your Web 
lage says t h a t  i t ' s  14 cents a minutes? 

A T h a t  may, be subject t o  check. 

Q How do access charges i n  North Carol i n a  compare t o  
'1 or i da? 

A My recollection is  t h a t  they're higher t h a n  many 

)ther states i n  the country. 
;hey compare t o  Florida. 

I couldn't te l l  you exactly how 

Q Mr. Broten, l e t  me t ry  t o  go through the various 

:ompanies t h a t  Verizon has because I f i n d  i t  somewhat 
:onfusing. 

Verizon Long Distance offers service t o  residential 
md small business customers; i s  t h a t  right? 

A That's correct. 

Q And then there's another business, Verizon Select 

Services, t h a t  offers service t o  larger businesses. 
A That's correct. 
Q Okay. Now are those two companies, are they 

primarily purchasers of access or are they resellers? 
A A l l  of those companies are resellers. However, we 

purchase faci l i t ies  - -  we purchase network capacity from a 
network providing aff i l ia te .  
purchase volume usage, i f  you w i l l ,  from unaffiliated carriers. 

And, and we also purchase, 
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Q Okay. And so t o  the extent - -  the extent t o  which 

Verizon, the two Verizon companies pass through access charges 

i s  dependent on the extents t o  which the contracts you have 

both w i th  your a f f i l i a t e  and u n a f f i l i a t e d  companies pass them 

through i n  your contract? 

A That 's  correct .  

Q Okay. 

A However, i n  my d i r e c t  testimony we agreed t h a t  we 

would f low through the access reductions t h a t  occur t o  the 

a f f i l i a t e d  network provider immediately. 

Q Okay. So you procure services both from the 

a f f i l i a t e d  provider and u n a f f i l i a t e d ?  

A That 's  correct .  

Q What proport ion o f  your services are obtained through 

the a f f i l i a t e  and what propor t ion are received from 

unaf f i 1 i ated? 

A As o f  r i g h t  now, i t  w i l l  be - -  i t ' s  i n  the,  probably 

the high 90 percent range. 

Q For your a f f i l i a t e d ?  

A 

Q Okay. Now do your contracts w i t h  the a f f i l i a t e d ,  

w i th  your a f f i l i a t e d  c a r r i e r ,  do they requi re them t o  f low 

through any access reductions they receive? 

That we would purchase from our a f f i l i a t e d  c a r r i e r .  

A 

But, however, we have agreed t h a t  we would f low those through. 

I don ' t  know exac t ly  what the contract  language says. 
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Q Okay. And i s  t h a t  t r u e  both w i t h  respect t o  Verizon 

-ong D i  stance and Ver i  zon Sel ec t  Services, both companies? 

A Yes, i t  i s .  

Q On Page 5 i n  your conf ident ia l  testimony, you provide 

3 breakdown o f  the proport ion o f  the access charges t h a t  r e l a t e  

t o  res iden t ia l  and the po r t i on  t o  business customers o f  Verizon 

Long Distance; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Okay. Verizon Long Distance i s  t h a t  po r t i on  o f  

the - -  provides i t  only  t o  res iden t ia l  and s m a l l  business; i s  

tha t  r i g h t ?  

A I n  F lor ida,  Verizon Long Distance provides services 

t o  both res iden t ia l  and the small business market. And the, 

the preponderance, i f  you w i l l ,  o f  usage i n  F lo r ida  i s  

a t t r i b u t e d  t o  t h a t  e n t i t y ,  as opposed t o  Verizon's Select 

Services. 

Q Okay. But you've not given us the  proport ion o f  the 

business t h a t  re la tes  t o  the combined two companies, have you? 

A I have not.  

Q Okay. And i s  i t  your understanding t h a t  the other 

long distance companies we've heard from, AT&T, M C I  and Spr in t ,  

t h a t  they 've provided t h a t  breakdown on the  who e, on t h e i r  

whole business, both r e s i d e n t i a l ,  smal l  and b i g  business? 

A That 's  my understanding. 

Q Okay. And so your numbers t h a t  you g ive  i n  your 
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Iestimony are not  analogous t o  the numbers they would have 

l iven i n  t h e i r s ;  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A I would submit t h a t  they are. They may vary 

; l i g h t l y .  What we've provided here i s  an approximation. And I 

;hink t h e  - -  we're represent ing t h i s  approximation as the  

:ombined d i s t r i b u t i o n  f o r  a l l  the  e n t i t i e s  t h a t  I ' m  here 

*epresenti  ng today. 

Q As I read your testimony on Page 5, beginning a t  the  

2nd o f  L ine 15,  i t  says, Verizon Long Distance expects, and 

;hen you g ive  a percentage, res iden t ia l  and business; i s  t h a t  

? igh t?  

A That 's  t rue .  

Q And Verizon Long Distance i s  the  company t h a t  

i rov ides service only  t o  the  res iden t ia l  and small business, I 

:hought you said. 

A That 's  cor rec t .  

Q And so t h a t  breakdown i s  the propor t ion  t h a t  r e l a t e s  

to Verizon Long Distance; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That ' s  r i g h t .  

Q Now you have a separate amount t h a t  would r e l a t e  t o  

your b i g  business operat i  on, Veri zon Sel e c t  Servi ces? 

A That ' s  r i g h t .  

Q I take i t  100 percent o f  t h e i r  reductions w i l l  go 

through the  businesses. 

A That ' s  probably t rue .  
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Q 

versus a l l  business i n  your testimony. 

What you haven' t  given us i s  the percent res iden t ia l  

A Inso far  as the  three e n t i t i e s ,  i f  you w i l l ,  t h a t  are 

here, I guess you could conclude t h a t  o r  t h a t ' s  a f a c t ,  i f  you 

w i l l .  However, I would submit t h a t  i f  Verizon Select  Services 

were added t o  t h i s  aggregate, i t  would no t  change t h a t  number 

s i  gni f i cant1 y . 
Q 

A 

Q Percentage po in ts ,  basi s po ints? 

A Percentage po in ts .  

Q 

What do you mean by s i g n i f i c a n t l y ?  

Maybe one o r  two basis po ints .  

Okay. So t h a t  would mean t h a t  b i g  business - -  o r  

would t h a t  mean t h a t  t he  b i g  businesses served by Verizon i s  

on ly  one o r  two percent o f  the t o t a l  business t h a t  Verizon Long 

Distance has? 

A Yes. I n  F l o r i d a  t h a t  would be, probably be the  case. 

Q And i n  t h a t  respect i s  Verizon, the  Verizon companies 

d i f f e r e n t  than your understanding o f  AT&T, M C I  and Spr in t?  

A Tha t ' s  my understanding. 

Q That they serve a bigger p o r t i o n  o f  business than do 

your companies? 

A I t h i n k  t h a t  would be accurate. 

Q Okay. How does Verizon Long Distance r a t e  i n  the,  i n  

any measure o f  s i ze  i n  F lo r i da  compared t o  AT&T, M C I  and 

Spr in t ,  i f  you can say? 
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A I d o n ' t  know t h a t  I could say w i th  respect t o  

I t h i n k  n a t i o n a l l y  i n  terms o f  number o f  subscribers -1orida. 

ve now range t h i r d ,  i f  I ' m  not  mistaken. 

Q I n  F lor ida? 

A No. I said i n  F lo r ida  I d o n ' t  know. Nat iona l l y  I 

i e l i e v e  m i d - l a s t  year o r  so we became the  number t h i r d  provider 

i n  terms o f  number o f  customers. 

Q But n a t i o n a l l y  Verizon has 

zompanies t h a t  i t  ' s associated w i th ;  

A We have a number o f  ILECs 

yes. 

a l o t  o f  very la rge  l oca l  

r i g h t ?  

hat  we're associated w i th ,  

Q A l l  r i g h t .  But you - -  i s  your business i n  F lo r ida ,  

i s  i t  concentrated mainly i n  the areas served by the Verizon 

1 oca1 company? 

A Generally speaking, yes. 

Q Okay. And you wouldn't  have the same spread then as 

f a r  as serving the  e n t i r e  s ta te  t h a t  AT&T, M C I  and Spr in t  would 

have, f o r  example? 

A I presume not.  

MR. BECK: Okay. Mr. Broten, thank you. That 's  a l l  

I have. 

MR. TWOMEY: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CHRISTENSEN: 
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Q Good afternoon. Just  a few questions. We've asked 

;his o f  the other long distance companies. Consistent w i t h  the  

l a s t  Commission requirements i n  Order Number PSC-980795- FOF-TP, 

dhich required the IXCs t o  f i l e  access t a r i f f s  w i t h i n  30 days, 

zouldn' t  Verizon Long Distance and Verizon Services f i l e  i t s  

3ccess tariff i n  t h i s  docket w i t h i n  44 days? 

A I t h ink ,  as I said  i n  my testimony, a reasonable 

time - -  I t h i n k  provided we would know what the reductions were 

to be, 45 days a f t e r  we know those numbers i s  probably a 

?easonable t ime t o ,  t o  make t h e  necessary f i l i n g s  and t o  

implement the rates.  

Q W i l l  a l l  o f  Verizon Long Distance customers who make 

long distance c a l l s  receive a reduct ion i n  t h e i r  long distance 

rates? You may have prev ious ly  answered t h i s ,  but  I j u s t  want 

to  make sure we c l a r i f y  t h a t .  

A No. As I mentioned i n  my statement as wel l  as i n  my 

testimony, those customers t h a t  are on our un l imi ted long 

distance c a l l i n g  plan, we do no t  an t ic ipa te  making any 

reductions t o  those plans. 

Q Are those - -  the  un l im i ted  c a l l i n g  plan customers, 

are those the only customers t h a t  you ' re  representing today, 

those, those p a r t i c u l a r  customers t h a t  are on t h a t  plan t h a t  

dould not receive the reduct ion,  a l l  o f  Verizon's other plans 

would receive t h a t  o r  are there some addi t ional  plans t h a t  may 

not receive it? 
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A A t  t h i s  stage we've looked a t  approximately four or 

' ive plans where we do an t i c ipa te  making reductions t o  f low 

;hrough these, these access reductions. That 's  on the consumer 

\esident ia l  side. On the business side f o r  our medium, small 

tnd medium sized businesses, we have proposed making a 

.eduction t o  our simple options plan. There i s ,  there are 

i ther  business plans. We haven't ye t  considered exact ly  how we 

iould do t h a t ,  but  our e a r l y  th ink ing  a t  t h i s  stage i s  on the 

iusiness side i t  would be l i m i t e d  t o  the  simple options plan. 

Q And j u s t  t o  c l a r i f y  because I d o n ' t  want t o  - -  I j u s t  

vant t o  make sure I ' m  understanding it. You sa id  you were 

:onsidering reducing rates on four  o r  f i v e  plans. 

A Yes. 

Q Would the other res iden t ia l  plans be some so r t  o f  

m l  i m i  ted  c a l l  i ng type p l  an? 

A No. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. CHAPKIS: No r e d i r e c t  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Broten, f o r  your 

Redirect , Mr. Chapki s.  

tes t  i mony . 
THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And there are no exh ib i t s .  You may 

be excused. 

(Witness excused.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

1496 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. White, I t h i n k  t h i s  br ings us t o  

;he p o i n t  where we can b r i n g  back Mr. R u s c i l l i  f o r  the sole 

iurpose o f  answering my question, which I hope you remember, 

Ir. Rusc i l l  i , because I d o n ' t  have my notes i n  f r o n t  o f  me. 

MS. WHITE: I remember it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Good. But wh i le  we have your 

3 t ten t ion ,  i t  occurred t o  me l a s t  n i g h t  t h a t  we, we'd asked 

Spr int  and Verizon t o  make a commitment t h a t  they would 

d o l u n t a r i l y  expand the  federal income e l i g i b i l i t y  c r i t e r i a  t o  

135 percent o f  the  federal poverty l e v e l  instead o f  

125 percent. 

MS. WHITE: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And I neglected t o  c i r c l e  back 

around and ask you a l l .  

MS. WHITE: Mr. R u s c i l l i  i s  prepared t o  answer t h a t  

question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Those are t h e  two questions I want 

answered, so t h i s  shouldn ' t  take any t ime a t  a l l .  

MS. WHITE: Okay. There was a t h i r d  question from 

Commissioner Davidson, I bel ieve,  about whether there was a 

comparison o f  the basic res iden t ia l  r a t e s  i n  other BellSouth 

s t a t e s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

MS. WHITE: And ra ther  than asking M r .  R u s c i l l i ,  I 

can t e l l  you t h a t  on Page 16 o f  h i s  r e b u t t a l  testimony there i s  
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1 char t  o f  the  other Bel lSouth s tates t h a t  shows the  lowest 

-ate group and the  highest r a t e  group. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So t h a t ' s  already i n  the  

.ecord i s  what you ' re  saying? 

MS. WHITE: Yes, ma'am. Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It was part  o f  r e b u t t a l .  I s  t h a t  

sa t i s fac to ry ,  Commissioner Davidson? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Uh- huh. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

MS. WHITE: Mr. R u s c i l l i  i s  s t i l  

JOHN A. RUSCILLI 

das r e c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  Bel 

Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons, I nc .  , and, having been 

t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

D I RECT EXAM I NATI ON 

BY MS. WHITE: 

Q I bel ieve t h a t  Chairman Jaber o r  

under oath. 

South 

duly sworn, 

Commissioner 

Davidson a lso asked whether Bel lSouth was w i l l i n g  t o  commit t o  

an increased L i f e l i n e  - -  t o  increase L i f e l i n e  t o  135 percent o f  

the  federal  poverty l e v e l .  What was Bel lSouth 's  response t o  

t h a t ?  

A BellSouth w i l l  commit t o  t h a t .  

Q I t h i n k  the t h i r d  question was t o  the  extent t o  which 

L i  f e l  i n e  subscribers subscribe t o  v e r t i c a l  o r  anci 11 ary 

features,  bu t  I bel ieve s t a f f  has a s t i p u l a t e d  e x h i b i t  t h a t  
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l i gh t  take care o f  t h a t  one. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: They have handed out an e x h i b i t ,  and 

: ' v e  asked s t a f f  t o  j u s t  leave a l l  the s t i p u l a t e d  e x h i b i t s  

i n t i 1  the end. Pa r t i es ,  i t ' s  my understanding you have copies 

is w e l l ?  Ms. White, t h a t  was it? 

MS. WHITE: That was i t . I ' m  sorry .  That was it, I 

Iel ieve.  And i f  no one e lse has any questions f o r  Mr. 

iusc i l  li , may he be excused? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Rusc i l l  i , I want t o  personal ly  

;hank you f o r  s t i c k i n g  around as long as you have. 

THE WITNESS: I enjoyed it, I have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MS. WHITE: Now we're going t o  have t o  r e a l l y  take 

i i m  away. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You may be excused. I ' m  on ly  going 

;o take t h a t  i n  a p o s i t i v e  way. What do you t h i n k ,  

Zommissioners? I t ' s  on l y  a p o s i t i v e  statement. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I was j u s t  going t o  remind the  

vitness he was s t i l l  under oath when he sa id t h a t .  

(Witness excused. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Wow. I t h i n k  we've 

meached the p o i n t  where we can b r i n g  Mr. Shafer up, r i g h t ,  

s t a f f ?  

MS. KEATING: S t a f f  c a l l s  Greg Shafer. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Great .  
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MS. KEATING: And, Madam Chairman, Mr. Shafer has not 

?en sworn. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Raise your r i g h t  hand, 

lease, Mr. Shafer. 

GREGORY L. SHAFER 

as ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  s t a f f  o f  the F lo r i da  

u b l i c  Service Commission and, having been duly  sworn, 

e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT EXAM1 NATION 

Y MS. KEATING: 

Q Mr. Shafer, would you please s ta te  your name and 

ddress f o r  t he  record. 

A My name i s  Gregory L. Shafer, 2540 Shumard Oak 

oul evard, Ta l  1 ahassee , F1 or ida.  

Q 

A 

And by whom are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

I ' m  employed by the F lo r ida  Pub1 i c  Service Commission 

s a senior analyst  i n  the  D iv i s ion  o f  External A f f a i r s .  

Q And d i d  you prepare and f i l e  i n  t h i s  proceeding 

l i r e c t  testimony consis t ing o f  14 pages? 

A Yes, I did .  

Q 

A No. 

Q 

Do you have any correct ions t o  t h a t  testimony? 

And i f  I read you the same questions, would your 

mswers s t i l l  be the same? 

A Yes. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. KEATING: Madam Chairman, I ' d  ask t h a t  

\Ir. Shafer 's d i r e c t  testimony consis t ing of  14 pages be 

inserted i n t o  the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: P r e f i l e d  d i r e c t  testimony o f  

Sregory L. Shafer shal l  be inser ted  i n t o  the record as though 

read. 

3Y MS. KEATING: 

Q And, Mr. Shafer, you d id  not have any exh ib i ts ;  i s n ' t  

that  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF GREGORY L .  SHAFER 

Q .  Would you please s t a t e  your name and address? 

A .  Gregory L .  Shafer, 2540 Shumard Oak B l v d . ,  Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 

0850. 

Q .  

A .  I am employed by the Florida Public Service Commission, Division o f  

External Affairs,  as a Senior Analyst  i n  the Office of Federal and Legislative 

Li a i  son. 

Q .  

A .  I presently functi on as a 1 egi s l  a t i  ve ana lys t  on te l  ecommuni cations 

matters prepari ng bi 1 1  analyses and representi ng the F1 ori da  Pub1 i c Servi ce 

Commi ss i  on before the F1 ori da Legi sl ature on te l  ecommuni cations matters. I 

a1 so prepare and present analyses on various federal i ssues including national 

legi sl a t i  on as needed and Federal Communications Commission issues . 

Q. P1 ease summari ze your educati ona l  and professi onal  background. 

A .  I have a Bachelors degree i n  Economics from the University of South  

Florida and a Masters degree i n  Economics from Florida State  University. 

By whom are you employed and i n  w h a t  capacity? 

What are your current responsi bi 1 i t i e s  as a Senior Analyst? 

My professional experience includes two years as a Field Economist w i t h  

the U.S.  Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor S t a t i s t i c s .  I have been 

employed by the Florida Public Service Commission since September 1983. I 

spent five pl us years i n the Di v i  si on o f  Communi cati  ons i n vari ous capaci t i e s  , 

the f i n a l  two years as Supervisor of the Economics Section. My 

responsi bi  1 i t i  es primari l y  focused on pol icy development i n  the areas of 

Access Charges, Long Di stance Service, Cell u l  ar telephone i nterconnecti o n ,  and 

Shared Tenant Services . Whi 1 e worki ng i n the Di v i  si on of Communi cat i  ons , I 
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t e s t i f i e d  i n  t h e  Interexchange C a r r i e r  Rules docket and i n  the  A.T. & T.  

Waiver Request ( forbearance) docket .  

I spent approximately 10 years as Bureau Ch ie f  o f  t he  Bureau o f  Special  

Assistance i n  the  D i v i s i o n  o f  Water and Wastewater and have t e s t i f i e d  i n  

several  water and wastewater cases on the  c a l c u l a t i o n  o f  margin reserve.  I 

a l s o  t e s t i f i e d  on r a t e s e t t i n g  p o l i c y  i n  t h e  Southern States (now known as 

F l o r i d a  Water Serv ices,  I n c .  r a t e  case, Docket No. 950495-WS. 

For the  l a s t  f o u r  and a h a l f  years I have worked p r i m a r i l y  on 

telecommunications issues ,  f i r s t  i n  the  D i v i s i o n  o f  Po l i cy  Analys is  and 

Intergovernmental  L i  a i  son and c u r r e n t l y  i n  t h e  D i v i s i o n  o f  External  A f f a i  r s  . 

Q .  What i s  t he  purpose o f  your test imony i n  t h i s  proceeding? 

A .  The purpose o f  my test imony i s  t o  p rov ide  t h e  Commission w i t h  a d d i t i o n a l  

i nformat i  on and perspec t i  ves on p e t i  ti ons f i  1 ed by Bel 1 South, Spr i  n t  , and 

Ver izon ( t h e  Companies) i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  t h e  c r i t e r i a  es tab l i shed i n  Sect ion 

364.164, subsect ion (1) ( a - c )  , F1 o r i  da S ta tu tes .  

Q. P1 ease descr i  be the  proposed imp1 ementati on schedule of i n t r a s t a t e  access 

charge reduc t i  ons and revenue neu t ra l  basi  c 1 ocal  s e r v i c e  i ncreases . 

A. As proposed, a l l  t h ree  companies e lec ted  t o  f i l e  s imultaneously and t h e i r  

i mpl ementati on schedules are i dent i  ca l  . Each company has proposed t o  

implement the  i n t r a s t a t e  access charge reduc t ions  and bas ic  1 ocal se rv i ce  r a t e  

increases i n  th ree  steps over a 24 month p e r i o d  from t h e  f i r s t  change t o  t h e  

f i n a l  change. This  w i l l  make i t  s u b s t a n t i a l l y  eas ie r  f o r  long d is tance 

c a r r i e r s  i n  F l o r i d a  t o  develop r a t e  reduct ions t h a t  w i l l  apply t o  a l l  o f  t h e i r  

respec t ive  F l o r i d a  customers served by Bel 1 South,  S p r i n t  and Ver i  zon 

s imul taneously .  Whi l e  t h e  s t a t u t e  addresses some aspects o f  requi  red  r a t e  
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reduct ions by l ong  d is tance c a r r i e r s ,  i t  lacks  s p e c i f i c i t y  on t i m i n g ,  

frequency and scope. By implementing access charge reduct ions s imul taneously  

f o r  S p r i n t ,  Ver izon and Bel lSouth,  i t  w i l l  be eas ie r  f o r  long  d is tance 

c a r r i e r s  t o  pass along those savings through r a t e  reduct ions i n  fewer 

i n s t a l  1 ments , across a broader geographi c area. 

Q .  What are the  proposed incremental  r a t e  increases f o r  bas ic  l o c a l  exchange 

se rv i ce  f o r  each o f  the  companies? 

A .  Bel lSouth has two d i f f e r e n t  methods t o  implement the  proposed increases.  

The f i r s t  method implements t h e  inc rease i n  two equal increments o f  $1.25 i n  

t h e  f i r s t  quar te rs  o f  2004 and 2005 and a f i n a l  increment est imated a t  $1.00 

i n  t h e  f i r s t  quar te r  o f  2006. The second method would implement an increase 

o f  $1.39 i n  t h e  f i r s t  qua r te r  o f  2004, $1.38 i n  2005 and the  est imated 

remainder o f  $1.09 i n  2006. 

Verizon proposes two equal increments du r ing  the  same t ime frame i n  2004 

and 2005 o f  $1.58 and a f i n a l  increment o f  $1.57 i n  2006. 

I n  con junc t i  on w i  t h  Bel 1 South and Ver i  zon , Spr i  n t  proposes i ncreases o f  

$2.95 i n  2004, $2.75 i n  2005 and a l e s s e r  increase o f  $1.16 i n  2006. 

Q. 

Bel 1 South and Ver i  zon? 

A .  As proposed, S p r i n t ’ s  t o t a l  increase i n  r e s i d e n t i a l  f l a t - r a t e  bas ic  l o c a l  

se rv i ce  ra tes  as a r e s u l t  o f  reducing i n t r a s t a t e  access charge ra tes  t o  p a r i t y  

w i t h  i n t e r s t a t e  access ra tes  i s  $6.86 compared t o  $3.50 o r  $3.86 f o r  Bel lSouth 

and $4.73 f o r  Ver izon. The incremental  increases proposed by S p r i n t  o f  $2.95 

f o r  2004 and $2.75 f o r  2005, a re  approximately 86% and 75% greater  

respec t i ve l y ,  than those proposed by Ver izon over the  same pe r iod .  The 

How do the  bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  increases f o r  S p r i n t  compare t o  those f o r  
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pr imary reason f o r  t h i s  d i  spa r i  t y  i s  t h a t  Spr i  n t ’ s  i n t r a s t a t e  access charge 

ra tes  are s i  gni  f i  c a n t l y  h igher  than those o f  Bel 1 South. Consequently, the  

impact o f  reducing these ra tes  t o  p a r i t y  w i t h  i n t e r s t a t e  access ra tes  i s  

g rea ter  on the  l o c a l  se rv i ce  ra tes  f o r  S p r i n t ’ s  customers than e i t h e r  

Be l lSouth ’s  customers. Whi le Ver izon ’s  i n t r a s t a t e  access ra tes  are comparable 

t o  S p r i n t ’ s  they have a g rea te r  number o f  access l i n e s  over which t o  spread 

recovery.  I n  a d d i t i o n ,  S p r i n t  has e lec ted  t o  p lace  a g rea te r  percentage o f  

t he  t o t a l  revenue impact i n  the  f i r s t  two stages o f  t h e  r a t e  changes than i n  

the  t h i r d ,  w h i l e  Bel lSouth and Ver izon have d i s t r i b u t e d  t h e  r a t e  changes more 

evenly over the  t r a n s i t i o n  pe r iod .  So le l y  from a consumer equi t y  perspec t ive ,  

I would argue t h a t  S p r i n t ’ s  r a t e  adjustments should be implemented through a t  

l e a s t  one more s tep  than those f o r  Bel lSouth and Ver izon. While t h i s  w i l l  add 

add i t i ona l  admin i s t ra t i ve  costs  f o r  S p r i n t  and f o r  t he  l ong  d is tance c a r r i e r s  

i n  S p r i n t ’ s  t e r r i t o r y ,  i t  w i l l  p u t  S p r i n t ’ s  r e s i d e n t i a l  customers more on par 

w i t h  those of Bel lSouth and Verizon i n  terms o f  t h e  amount o f  t h e  increase 

they rece ive  a t  any one t ime .  

Q .  

impact? 

A .  No, the  s t a t u t e  does n o t  d i r e c t l y  address or de f ine  reasonable ra tes  o r  

r a t e  shock. However, t h e  s t a t u t e  prov ides f o r  a t r a n s i t i o n  p e r i o d  f o r  the  

access charge and bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  r a t e  adjustments o f  no t  l e s s  than 2 

years and n o t  more than 4 years .  One can reasonably i n f e r  t h a t  by p rov id ing  

a t r a n s i t i o n  pe r iod  f o r  implementat ion o f  t he  access charge reduc t ions  and 

bas ic  l o c a l  s e r v i c e  r a t e  increases , t h e  Legi s l  a tu re  recognized t h e  need t o  

m i t i g a t e  the  impact t o  consumers v i a  a t r a n s i t i o n  pe r iod  r a t h e r  than a one- 

Does the  s t a t u t e  address r a t e  shock m i t i g a t i o n  o r  d e f i n e  reasonable r a t e  
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time change i n r a t e s .  Therefore, I bel i eve the s t a t u t e  recognizes the concept 

2 f  r a t e  shock or ra te  reasonableness. Along those l i nes ,  h a d  the Legislature 

wvisioned t h a t  i t  was necessary t o  achieve access parity i n  thirteen months 

3r 24 months or some other f i n i t e  period, they could easi ly  have  established 

those time frames i n  the s ta tutory language. By providing the range of not 

less  t h a n  2 and n o t  more t h a n  4 years as a n  implementation schedule, I believe 

the Legi sl ature recogni zed the need to  provide a t ransi t ion p a t h  t o  temper 

ra te  impacts on consumers. I t  also seems reasonable t h a t  the determination 

of the appropriate implementation schedule for  each company would n o t  r e s t  

solely a t  the discretion of the Companies. 

Q .  I f  S p r i n t  were t o  extend i t s  access reductions and basic local service 

increases by an  a d d i t i o n a l  s tep beyond those of BellSouth and Verizon, do you 

believe i t  would be appropriate for Sprint t o  extend i t s  implementation 

timetable t o  36 months? 

A .  Yes. I n  addition, I believe i t  would be appropriate for Sprint t o  time 

i t s  reductions i n  concert w i t h  BellSouth and Verizon for the f i r s t  24 months. 

Then Sprint would implement one more incremental ra te  adjustment 36 months 

a f te r  the i n i t i a l  adjustment i n  order t o  complete i t s  t ransi t ion to  par i ty .  

Q .  Please describe the character is t ics  t h a t  you believe migh t  address the 

statutory cri  t e r i  a of inducing enhanced market entry.  

A .  While no specif ic  statutory guidance is  provided for t h a t  particular 

c r i t e r ion ,  I believe there are a number of ways t o  evaluate whether the 

peti ti ons f i  1 ed by Bel 1 S o u t h ,  Sprint ,  and Veri zon w i  11 1 ead to  enhanced market 

entry.  The obvious f i r s t  indication o f  induced market entry would be an 

increase i n  the number of market participants i n  any given market area. 

-5- 
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Another possi  b l  e standard would be an expans 

expanded choice may take the  form o f  new compet 

i n  the  form o f  new bundled s e r v i c e  o f f e r i n g s  

on o f  consumer cho ice .  That 

t o r s  b u t  may a lso  be r e f l e c t e d  

by ex i  s t i  ng prov iders  and/or 

n o n t r a d i t i o n a l  choices such as w i  re1 ess o r  VoIP . 

Q .  What would be the  bas is  f o r  compet i tors  choosing t o  en te r  markets they had 

p rev ious l y  e lec ted  no t  t o  en ter?  

A .  I t h i n k  the  pr imary f a c t o r  f o r  a compet i tor  t o  consider  i s  whether they 

w i l l  be p r o f i t a b l e  i n  the  foreseeable f u t u r e  i n  any p a r t i c u l a r  market.  

However, many o the r  fac to rs  i n f l u e n c e  market e n t r y  dec is ions o ther  than the  

c o s t / p r i c e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  f o r  a p a r t i c u l a r  se rv i ce .  I n  t h i s  case, t he  

t h e o r e t i c a l  underpi nni ngs o f  t h e  s t a t u t e  are t h a t  t he  c o s t / p r i c e  re1 a t i  onshi ps 

f o r  i n t r a s t a t e  access charges and bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  r a t e s  are s e r i o u s l y  

misa l igned.  More simply p u t ,  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  subscr ibed t o  the  n o t i o n  t h a t  

access charges subsid ize bas ic  l o c a l  r a t e s ,  o r  t h a t  access charge ra tes  far 

exceed cos t  and bas ic  l o c a l  s e r v i c e  ra tes  are on average below c o s t .  To the  

t degree t h a t  bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  r a t e s  are below c o s t ,  t h a t  i s  a s i g n i f i c a  

d e t e r r e n t  t o  market en t r y  f o r  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  se rv i ce .  

Q .  Is t h e  removal o f  t h e  a l leged subsidy f l ow ing  from access charges t o  bas 

l o c a l  s e r v i c e  ra tes  s u f f i c i e n t  t o  induce more market p a r t i c i p a n t s  f o r  bas 

1 oca1 se rv i  ce? 

C 

C 

A .  There are s t rong t h e o r e t i c a l  reasons t o  be l i eve  t h a t  t he  proposed changes 

t o  i n t r a s t a t e  access charges and bas i c  l o c a l  se rv i ce  ra tes  w i l l  improve the  

1 eve1 o f  compet i t ion  i n  many markets.  As noted p rev ious l y ,  p r o f i  t a b i  1 i t y  i s  

t he  main determinant o f  market e n t r y  t o  p rov ide  an i n d i v i d u a l  p roduc t .  The 

cha l lenge o f  making a p r o f i t  i n  a market i n  which a key product  i s  p r i c e d  
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below cos t  i s  c l e a r l y  a d e t e r r e n t  t o  e n t r y .  Removing o r  reducing the  degree 

o f  any subsidy w i l l  a lso  remove o r  reduce the  s i g n i f i c a n c e  o f  t h a t  d e t e r r e n t .  

Q .  Testimony i n  t h i s  case suggests t h a t  t he  subsidy f l o w i n g  from i n t r a s t a t e  

access charges t o  bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  ra tes  does n o t  comprise the  t o t a l  amount 

o f  subsidy o f  bas ic  l o c a l  s e r v i c e  r a t e s .  If t h i s  i s  t r u e ,  does t h i s  mean t h a t  

removing the  a l leged i n t r a s t a t e  access charge subsidy w i l l  n o t  be e f f e c t i v e  

i n i nduci ng enhanced market en t r y?  

A .  Not necessar i l y .  Many products cannot be viewed i n  i s o l a t i o n ,  and I 

b e l i e v e  bas ic  l o c a l  exchange access i s  one o f  those se rv i ces .  Basic l o c a l  

exchange se rv i ce  i s  a gateway product ,  i f  you w i l l .  By t h a t  I mean i t  

prov ides access t o  an a r ray  o f  o ther  products o r  serv ices  t h a t  cannot s tand 

alone o r  have no value w i t h o u t  l o c a l  exchange access. For example, serv ices  

such as c a l l e r  I D ,  l ong  d is tance se rv i ce ,  o r  d i a l - u p  I n t e r n e t  access are 

unavai 1 ab1 e t o  consumers w i  t h o u t  l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce .  I n  addi ti on, these 

types o f  serv ices are d i  s c r e t i  onary : t h a t  i s , one p a r t i  c u l  ar customer may base 

h i s  purchase dec is ion  s o l e l y  on the  p r i c e  o f  l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce  w h i l e  

another customer may base her  dec i s ion  on the  p r i c e  o f  a group o f  serv ices  

together ,  i nc l  udi  ng l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce .  Thus, t he  p r i c e  o f  1 oca1 exchange 

se rv i ce  i s  a c r i t i c a l  element f o r  compet i tors  t o  consider  when choosing 

whether t o  en ter  a p a r t i c u l a r  market b u t  i s  n o t  t h e  on ly  f a c t o r .  The 

p r o f i t a b i l i t y  o f  these o the r  serv ices  a lso p lays a r o l e  i n  the  market e n t r y  

dec i s ion .  This phenomenon a1 so expl  a i  ns why some r e s i d e n t i  a1 competi ti on 

p e r s i s t s  even i n  l i g h t  o f  t h e  evidence t h a t  bas ic  l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce  on 

i t s  own i s p r i  ced bel  ow c o s t  on average. S i  nce t e l  ecommuni c a t i  ons competi t o r s  

r a r e l y  compete on ly  f o r  bas ic  l o c a l  exchange s e r v i c e ,  and s ince  some 

- 7 -  
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compet i tors  are already i n  the  market,  I b e l i e v e  t h e  improvement o f  t h e  

c o s t / p r i c e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  f o r  bas ic  l o c a l  exchange s e r v i c e  as r e f l e c t e d  i n  t h e  

Companies’ p e t i t i o n s  w i l l  be a s igna l  t o  compet i tors  t h a t  the  p o t e n t i a l  f o r  

p r o f i t a b i l i t y  i s  improved. As a r e s u l t  o f  t h e  proposed changes, one can 

reasonably expect t h a t  t he re  w i  11 be addi ti onal market e n t r y ,  p a r t i  cu l  ar ly i n  

markets t h a t  may have p rev ious l y  been on ly  m a r g i n a l l y  p r o f i t a b l e  o r  s l i g h t l y  

u n p r o f i t a b l e .  I would n o t  view the  p e t i t i o n s  as d e f i c i e n t  o r  necessar i l y  

i n e f f e c t i v e  on the  bas is  t h a t  t he  e n t i r e  a l l eged  subsidy o f  bas ic  l o c a l  

se rv i ce  has n o t  been e l im ina ted  by the  proposals .  

Q. W i  11 t h e  improved c o s t / p r i  ce re1 a t i  onshi ps f o r  i n t r a s t a t e  access charges 

and bas ic  l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce  induce enhanced market en t r y  across a l l  

markets i n  F lo r i da?  

A .  There may be many ways t o  i d e n t i f y  markets w i t h i n  each o f  the  p e t i t i o n i n g  

companies’ se rv i ce  t e r r i t o r i e s .  However, f o r  t h e  sake o f  d iscuss ion I w i l l  

assume t h a t  t he  l o c a l  exchange i s  the  r e l e v a n t  market area. Under t h a t  

assumption, I do n o t  be l  i eve t h a t  t he  proposed changes w i  11 induce add i t i ona l  

market e n t r y  i n  a l l  markets i f  by t h a t  you mean a d d i t i o n a l  compet i tors .  Th is  

i s  t r u e  p r i m a r i l y  because t h e  cos t  o f  p rov id ing  bas i c  l o c a l  exchange se rv i ce  

can vary d ramat i ca l l y  between exchange areas. There w i l l  very l i k e l y  be 

exchange areas i n  each company’s se rv i ce  t e r r i t o r y  where the  cos t  t o  p rov ide  

bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  i s  s t i l l  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  above i t s  p r i c e  and t h i s  w i l l  

remain a b a r r i e r  t o  e n t r y  i n  those exchange areas. I would expect t h i s  t o  be 

t r u e  i n  t h e  l e a s t  densely populated exchanges i n  p a r t i c u l a r .  

Q .  

would impact t he  dec i s ion  o f  compet i tors t o  e n t e r  a p a r t i c u l a r  market. 

Prev ious ly  you mentioned t h a t  a v a r i e t y  o f  f a c t o r s  besides p r o f i t a b i l i t y  

What 
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might  some o f  those fac to rs  be? 

A .  Business plans vary among p rov ide rs  o f  l i k e  products o r  se rv i ces ,  and 

bus i  nesses adapt and ad jus t  t h e i  r p l  ans t o  changing c i  rcumstances i nc l  ud i  ng 

techno log ica l  changes, c a p i t a l  market f a c t o r s ,  and s h o r t  and long term p r o f i t  

hor izons .  There i s  more f o r  a compet i tor  t o  consider  than the  p r i c e s  another 

competi t o r  can charge f o r  a p a r t i  c u l  a r  se rv i  ce . 

Telecommunications se rv i ce  i s  c o s t l y  t o  p rov ide  on a f a c i  1 i ti es bas is  

due t o  the  requ i red  investment i n  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e .  A f a c i l i t i e s - b a s e d  c a r r i e r  

must consider economies o f  scope and sca le  o r  t he  a b i l i t y  t o  a t t a i n  enough 

customers i n  t h e  re1 evant market t o  suppor t  t he  investment i n  i n f r a s t r u c t u r e .  

The cos t  o f  customer a c q u i s i t i o n  i s  a l so  s i g n i f i c a n t  when you are at tempt ing 

t o  chal lenge a long- t ime so le  p rov ide r  o f  a product  o r  se rv i ce .  

I n  the  case o f  p rov iders  t h a t  r e s e l l  s e r v i c e  o r  lease f a c i l i t i e s  from 

under ly ing  c a r r i e r s ,  the  cos t  s t r u c t u r e  may d i f f e r  b u t  t h e  cos t  o f  customer 

acqui s i  ti on remains s i g n i  f i  c a n t ,  Even i n t h a t  case there  are admi n i  s t r a t i  ve 

costs  f o r  b i  11 i ng , customer se rv i  ce,  management, e t c  . 

Compet i t ive l o c a l  exchange c a r r i e r s  a l so  have the  l uxu ry  and a b i l i t y  t o  

be s e l e c t i v e  i n  t h e  markets they serve i n  order  t o  maximize t h e i r  oppor tun i t y  

f o r  p r o f i  t a b i  1 i ty  . 

F i n a l l y ,  demographics p l a y  a r o l e  i n  a dec i s ion  t o  en te r  t he  market.  

Factors such as popu la t ion  d e n s i t y ,  age, and income i n  a p a r t i c u l a r  market 

i n f l u e n c e  whether competi t o r s  w i  11 choose t o  p rov ide  goods and serv ices  . 

Q .  Do the  p e t i t i o n s  as proposed address any o f  t h e  f a c t o r s  you mention? 

A .  The p e t i  ti ons focus e x c l u s i v e l y  on c o r r e c t i  ng i n e f f i c i e n c i e s  i n the  

c o s t / p r i  ce re1 a t i  onshi ps o f  i n t r a s t a t e  access charges and bas ic  l o c a l  exchange 
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se rv i  ce . Whi 1 e t h i  s i s a s i  gni  f i  cant  f a c t o r  i n determi n i  ng whether 

compet i tors  w i l l  en te r  t he  exchange access market,  i t  i s  by no means t h e  on ly  

f a c t o r .  

I should note tha t  t h e  p e t i t i o n s  are 1 i m i  t e d  t o  what t h e  incumbent l o c a l  

exchange companies are  pe rm i t ted  t o  do by the  s t a t u t e  i n  terms o f  t he  t o o l s  

a t  t h e i r  d i sposa l .  I would n o t  view the  p e t i t i o n s  as d e f i c i e n t  on the  bas is  

t h a t  they do n o t  address f a c t o r s  o ther  than the  c o s t / p r i c e  r e l a t i o n s h i p s  o f  

i n t r a s t a t e  access charges and bas ic  l o c a l  exchange s e r v i c e .  These issues and 

f a c t o r s  1 i e ou ts ide  the  s t a t u t o r y  framework and p e t i t i o n e r s  are n o t  requi  red 

by t h e  s t a t u t e  t o  address them. 

Q .  You p r e v i o u s l y  mentioned expanded customer choice as a way t o  view 

enhanced market e n t r y .  

A. One o f  the  c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s  o f  a compet i t i ve  market i s  t h a t  consumers are 

presented a v a r i e t y  o f  choices f o r  a p a r t i c u l a r  p roduc t .  Products may no t  be 

i d e n t i c a l  b u t  are e s s e n t i a l l y  t he  same. Each compet i tor  attempts t o  ga in  a 

p o r t i o n  o f  t he  market by d i f f e r e n t i a t i n g  i t s  product  i n  some way. Automobiles 

are a good example o f  product  d i f f e r e n t i a t i o n .  You can d i s t i n g u i s h  your 

automobi 1 e purchase through seemi n g l y  end1 ess v a r i  a t i  ons i n co l  o r ,  s i z e ,  

upho ls te ry  type ,  transmi s s i  on type ,  horsepower, f u e l  e f f i  c i  ency , e t c .  Each 

year i t  seems, some automaker dreams up a new op t ion  i n  an at tempt t o  a t t r a c t  

new customers. 

Please exp la in  what you are r e f e r r i n g  t o .  

The telecommunications market e x h i b i t s  s i  m i  1 ar c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s  a1 bei  t 

t o  a lesser  degree. I n  recent  years ,  w i re less  communications c a r r i e r s  have 

devel oped a method o f  p roduc t  d i  f f e r e n t i  a t i  on based on p r i  c i  ng . W i  re1 ess 

c a r r i e r s  have prov ided c a l l i n g  opt ions t h a t  t r e a t  l o c a l ,  i n t r a s t a t e  long 
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d i  stance,  and i n ters ta te  1 ong d i  stance mi nutes as i denti cal dependi ng on the 

rate  p l a n  t h a t  i s  most a t t rac t ive  t o  i n d i v i d u a l  consumers. I n  so do ing  they 

have revol u t i  oni zed tel  ecommuni cati  ons pri ci ng and created a product desi rabl e 

t o  wireline and wireless customers a l ike .  The response by wireline 

te l  ecommuni cat i  ons provi ders such as Bel 1 South, Spri n t  , and Veri zon i s t h a t  

they have each developed cal l ing plans a long  similar l ines as the wireless 

companies . 

Q .  Is approval of the Companies’ peti t ions l ikely to  provide benefits t o  

resi denti a1 consumers regard1 ess of whether more competi tors  enter the market? 

A .  I n  my opinion achieving parity between in t r a s t a t e  access charges and 

i n te rs ta te  access charges wi 11 1 ead to  more competi t i  vely priced bund1 ed 

service offer i  ngs for resi denti a1 consumers, w h i  ch w i  1 1  provide benefi ts  t o  

those consumers whose call  i ng patterns match those offerings . 

I t  should be noted t h a t  most wireless companies, through the i r  

interconnection agreements, pay both in te r -  and i n t r a s t a t e  access charges on 

the relevant t r a f f i c .  Since bundled service offerings are the mainstay of 

wireless pricing and a competitive influence on wireline pricing, I would 

expect t h a t  w i  re1 ess pri ci ng offeri  ngs w i  11 i ncorporate t h i  s cost reduction 

and BellSouth, Sprint ,  and Verizon and IXCs w i l l  respond i n  a l ike  manner. 

Q .  Do you believe t h a t  wireless is  a s ignif icant  subst i tute  for wireline 

service? 

A .  Whi l e  I would not argue t h a t  wi reless service i s  a perfect subst i tute  for 

wi  re1 i ne service,  evidence suggests t h a t  a si gni f i  cant number of consumers use 

wireless service t o  subst i tute  for wireline long distance service.  The FPSC 

has for some time, commissioned consumer surveys through the University of 
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p e r i o d  J 

r e s i d e n t  

f o r  1 ong 

empl oyed 

Bureau o f  Economic and Business Research. That survey data f o r  t he  

Inuary 2003 through September 2003, i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  more than 30% of 

a1 consumers surveyed i n  t h a t  pe r iod  most o f t e n  used a w i re less  phone 

d is tance se rv i ce .  I b e l i e v e  t h i s  i s  because o f  t h e  p r i c i n g  s t ra tegy  

by w i re less  c a r r i e r s  t h a t  t r e a t s  l ong  d is tance minutes the  same as 

1 oca1 m i  nutes . 

Q .  Do you be l i eve  t h a t  a l l  r e s i d e n t i a l  consumers w i l l  b e n e f i t  f rom t h e  

changes proposed i n the  Compani es ’ p e t i  ti ons? 

A .  I doubt t h a t  a l l  r e s i d e n t i a l  consumers a f f e c t e d  by the  proposed r a t e  

changes w i  11 experience the  benef i  t s  o f  increased competi ti on and addi ti onal 

s e r v i c e  o f f e r i n g s .  However, i t  i s  l i k e l y  t h a t  t h e r e  w i l l  be a s i g n i f i c a n t  

number o f  r e s i d e n t i a l  consumers tha t  w i l l  see b e n e f i t s  i n  expanded choice and 

new and innova t i ve  serv ices . 

The survey data noted above a l so  i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  88% o f  r e s i d e n t i a l  

consumers surveyed had sought some type o f  lower  c o s t  l ong  d is tance 

a1 t e r n a t i  ve ( d i  a1 around, prepaid c a l l  i ng card ,  t ime o f  day, e t c .  ) . I bel  i eve 

the  survey da ta ,  a t  a minimum, demonstrates t h a t  r e s i d e n t i a l  consumers w i l l  

shop around f o r  lower long d is tance p r i c e s .  Armed w i t h  t h a t  knowledge, i t  i s  

hard t o  imagine t h a t  S p r i n t ,  Bel lSouth and Ver izon, along w i t h  t h e  IXCs t h a t  

serve i n  t h e i r  t e r r i t o r i e s ,  w i l l  n o t  respond i n  some manner i n  an at tempt t o  

l u r e  r e s i d e n t i  a1 long d i  stance consumers back t o  t h e i  r networks.  

However, t he re  w i l l  a l so  be a segment o f  t he  r e s i d e n t i a l  customer base 

t h a t  w i l l  most l i k e l y  see on ly  r a t e  increases and l i t t l e  o r  no b e n e f i t  due t o  

t h e i  r i n d i v i d u a l  c a l l  i ng pa t te rns  and 1 oca t i  o n .  

Q .  The p r e f i l e d  test imony o f  Mr. C a r l  Danner (Ver izon ,  page 21, l i n e s  8-18) 
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suggests t h a t  t he  proposed r a t e  changes w i l l  make t h e  use o f  broadband 

serv ices  more ub iqu i tous .  Do you agree w i t h  Mr. Danner? 

A. I do no t  see a d i r e c t  impact o f  t he  proposed p e t i t i o n s  on t h e  broadband 

market.  However, i f  and when bas ic  l o c a l  se rv i ce  ra tes  are increased,  the  

re1 a t i  ve a t t rac t i veness  o f  h igh  speed data se rv i ce  improves as an a1 t e r n a t i  ve 

f o r  those consumers t h a t  are I n t e r n e t  users a l ready .  This  would be 

p a r t i  cu l  ar ly  t r u e  f o r  consumers c u r r e n t l y  devot ing a second bas ic  l o c a l  access 

l i n e  t o  I n t e r n e t  use. D i g i t a l  Subscr iber L ine  se rv i ce  permi ts  use o f  a s i n g l e  

access l i n e  f o r  both vo i ce  and data se rv i ce .  Bel lSouth,  S p r i n t ,  and Ver izon 

charge f o r  each se rv i  ce i nd i  v i  dual l y  o r  combi ned i n t o  bund1 ed s e r v i  ce 

o f f e r i n g s  which o f f e r  modest d iscounts i f  a consumer a l s o  accepts a v a r i e t y  

o f  add-on serv ices (such as c a l l e r  I D ,  three-way c a l l i n g ,  c a l l  forward ing and 

discounted long d is tance s e r v i c e ) .  Only those consumers t h a t  have a demand 

f o r  data s e r v i c e  w i l l  l i k e l y  be incented t o  migra te  t o  t h e  h igher  p r i c e d  

product .  I do no t  r e a l l y  view a r e s u l t  t h a t  leads t o  some consumers m i g r a t i n g  

t o  a h igher  p r i c e d  s e r v i c e  as a p o s i t i v e  compet i t i ve  outcome f o r  consumers, 

even i f  t h a t  se rv i ce  has t h e  advantage o f  g rea ter  v e r s a t i l i t y .  I n  t h e  l ong  

run ,  t h a t  may crea te  a more vigorous b a t t l e  f o r  broadband customers, b u t  I can 

no t  reach t h a t  conc lus ion w i t h  any degree o f  c e r t a i n t y  a t  t h i s  t ime .  

Q .  Do you be l i eve  increased compet i t ion w i l l  u l t i m a t e l y  l ead  t o  lower 

r e s i  dent i  a1 bas ic  1 oca1 s e r v i  ce ra tes?  

A. The premise under which t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  passed the  Te le -compet i t ion  Act  

i s  t h a t  bas ic  l o c a l  s e r v i c e  ra tes  are subsid ized by i n t r a s t a t e  access charges. 

To t h e  degree t h a t  compet i t ion  leads t o  p r i ces  t h a t  r e f l e c t  t r u e  c o s t ,  i t  i s  

hard t o  env is ion  compet i t ion  l ead ing  t o  l o c a l  se rv i ce  r a t e s  t h a t  are as low 
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as the current,  a1 1 egedly subsidized, ra tes .  The only possible scenario t h a t  

could produce t h a t  outcome i s  a reduction i n  the cost  of providing basic local 

service due t o  new or improved technology for  local loops or “ las t  mile” 

interconnection. I do not believe t h a t  innovation w i l l  be driven by the 

desi re  t o  provi de pl a i  n ol d te l  ephone servi ce.  Rather, as te l  ecommuni cati  ons 

technology becomes more d a t a  oriented, I believe competitors w i l l  focus on 

providing h i g h  speed d a t a  service t h a t  w i l l  i n  turn provide access t o  

desirable services such as streaming audio and video, as well as voice. Voice 

w i l l  become a single component of a range o f  possible services t h a t  the 

infrastructure  w i l l  support. I f  t h a t  i s  the case,  i t  seems unlikely t h a t  

rates for tradit ional wireline basic local service,  as a s t a n d  alone service,  

w i l l  be forced back to  current levels through increased competition. 

Q .  

A .  Yes. 

Does th i s  conclude your testimony? 
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IY MS. KEATING: 

Q Okay. Have you prepared a summary o f  your testimony? 

A Yes, a b r i e f  opening statement. 

The purpose o f  my testimony i s  t o  provide the 

:ommission w i t h  my analysis regarding factors  t h a t  a po ten t i a l  

service provider i s  l i k e l y  t o  consider i n  i t s  decis ion t o  enter 

:he telecommunication markets i n  F lo r ida .  Those factors  

include an t ic ipa ted  p r o f i t a b i l i t y ,  re levant demographic data, 

xonomies o f  scope and scale and others. 

vhether the reduct ion o f  i n t r a s t a t e  access charges and 

increased basic 1 oca1 rates i s  1 i k e l y  t o  r e s u l t  i n  a more 

:ompetitive environment f o r  telecommunications service i n  

-1orida. 

I also address 

I n  addi t ion,  my testimony provides analysis o f  how I 

)el ieve a more competit ive environment might mani f e s t  i t s e l  f 

through more choice and expanded service o f fe r ings  . 
MS. KEATING: With t h a t ,  Madam Chairman, the  witness 

i s  tendered f o r  cross. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. Keating, I th ink ,  as i t  re la tes  

to  the s t a f f  witnesses, I could j u s t  s t a r t  a t  t h i s  s ide o f  the 

table and go on forward; r i g h t ?  

MS. KEATING: I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  f i ne .  Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Chapki s .  

MR. CHAPKIS: Verizon has no cross. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons. 
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MR. FONS: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a  has no cross. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

Beck, and ask Ms. McNulty. 

I ' m  going t o  cut  across over here, 

MS. McNULTY: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch. 

MR. HATCH: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Meros. Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAM I NATION 

IR. BECK: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Shafer. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q I ' d  l i k e  t o  s t a r t  by asking you a question about your 

testimony a t  the very bottom o f  Page 12, the l a s t  l i n e ,  and 

then your answer t h a t  appears on Page 13. 

And your question t h a t  begins a t  the  bottom o f  Page 

12, s ta tes t h a t ,  "The p r e f i l e d  testimony o f  M r .  C a r l  Danner 

suggests t h a t  the  proposed r a t e  changes w i l l  make the  use o f  

broadband service more ubiqu i tous,"  and then you respond t o  

tha t ;  i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A That 's  cor rec t .  

Q So i t ' s  your op in ion t h a t  the,  the, again, t h a t  t he  

changes t h a t  are proposed by the  companies i n  t h i s  case won' t  

make broadband more, more, used more often i n  Florida than i t  

i s  today? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A I bel ieve my response i s  t h a t  I d o n ' t  be l ieve the re ' s  

3 d i r e c t  impact on the  broadband market i n  F lo r ida  by the  

woposed changes. There could poss ib ly  be a secondary, i f  you 

d i l l ,  e f f e c t  o f  m g ra t i ng  customers from a lower p r i ce  service 

t o  a higher p r i c e  serv ice i f  t h a t  serv ice o f f e r s  more value f o r  

the d o l l a r .  

Q Let me ask you about your statement on Line 15 i n  

You s ta te ,  ''I do not  r e a l l y  view your answer t o  the  question. 

a r e s u l t  t h a t  leads t o  some consumers migrating t o  a higher 

pr iced service as a p o s i t i v e  compet i t ive out come f o r  

consumers, even i f  t h a t  serv ice has the  advantage o f  greater 

v e r s a t i l i t y . "  Do you see t h a t ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Could you expand on your answer and expla in  why 

t h a t ' s  your opinion? 

A I f  you ' re  look ing a t  an ind iv idua l  consumer's wel fare 

i n  terms o f  the purchasing o f  services and they are cur ren t ly  

on a service t h a t  i s  p r iced ,  f o r  example, a t  $10, but  a change 

occurs t h a t  causes t h a t  serv ice t o  go up i n  p r i c e  and they look 

a t  t ha t ,  the p r i c e  o f  t h a t  service,  l e t ' s  say i t ' s  now $14, bu t  

f o r  $16 they can get a serv ice t h a t  gives them a l o t  more 

v e r s a t i l i t y ,  I would say t h a t  they have increased the value o f  

the service,  but  they 've a lso  increased what they 've had t o  pay 

for t h a t  service. 

overa l l  benef i t  t o  t h a t  ind iv idua l  consumer. I t ' s  possible 

And t h a t  may not necessarily be a ,  an  
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that they would view t h a t  as a bene f i t ,  bu t  i t ' s  a l s o  possible 

that they would not.  I n  other words - -  

Q I ' m  sorry. Are you f in ished? 

A I guess the po in t  i s  t h a t  i f  you have someone t h a t  i s  

clr iving a very basic vehicle, l e t ' s  say i t  doesn't  have a i r  

zondit ioning, i t  gets good mileage and t h a t  s o r t  o f  th ing,  and 

they ' re  p e r f e c t l y  content w i th  t h a t ,  bu t  t h a t  car breaks down 

and they have t o  replace i t  w i t h  one t h a t ,  you know, and they 

can' t  get  one t h a t  doesn't have a i r  condi t ion ing anymore and 

they have t o  pay more, I ' m  not  sure t h e y ' r e  be t te r  o f f  w i th  

tha t  decision. From a s t r i c t l y  cash payout, month-to-month 

basis t h e y ' r e  not be t te r  o f f  other than the  bene f i t  o f  the a i r  

condit ioning, which i s  hard t o  put  a d o l l a r  amount on. 

Q Okay. Were you present when Mr. Leo was here on 

behalf o f  Verizon? 

A No, I was not i n  the room. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h a t  t he  l oca l  exchange 

companies a l l  have packages t h a t  bundle a number o f  a n c i l l a r y  

services and other th ings w i th  t h e i r  l oca l  service? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And those packages are not  proposed t o  be 

increased as a r e s u l t  o f  the p e t i t i o n s  i n  t h i s  case; i s  t h a t  

r i g h t ?  

A I ' l l  accept tha t ,  subject t o  check. I'm not - -  I 

d i d n ' t  review the p e t i t i o n s  w i t h  t h a t  degree o f ,  i n  t h a t  degree 
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of detail.  

Q Well, would your statement then t h a t  says t h a t  a 
consumers migrating t o  a higher 
i f  local exchange prices are 
tions are granted i n  this case, t h a t  

higher priced packaged services , 
would your opinion apply t o  t h a t  as well? 

A I t  would be hard for me t o  say t h a t  i t  d i d n ' t .  

Again, as I indicated i n  my previous response, when you're 
t a l k i n g  about value, i t ' s  hard t o  p u t  a dollar amount on t h a t .  
B u t  I t h i n k  you have t o  assume t h a t  a customer who's t a k i n g  a 
particular service now t h a t  gets bumped t o  a higher price 
service probably i s  not  getting a benefit unless they weren't 
aware o f  how much f u n  i t  was t o  have a bundled package as 
opposed t o  basi c service. 

You know, t h a t  seems like a f l i p p a n t  response, b u t  

here are some people out there who are slow 
cal change, they're slow t o  adopt ,  you know, 
ideas. T h a t  doesn't mean t h a t  they won' t  
of t h a t  and, i n  fact, they probably will 

once they become familiar. 
B u t  i n  terms of the dollar amount i n  your budget t h a t  

you spend every day, i f  tha t ' s  the measuring stick t h a t  you're 
using, then i t ' s  hard t o  imagine t h a t  as a benef i t  i f  you have 

t o  pay more. 

the truth i s  t h a t  
t o  adopt techno1 og 

new and innovative 
ga in  a benefit out  
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MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Shafer. Tha t ' s  a l l  I have. 

CHAIRMAN JABER : Mr . Twomey . 
MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Shafer. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q The - -  I ' m  curious. Mr. Beck asked you a minute ago 

i f  you were i n  the  room when Mr. Leo t e s t i f i e d ,  and you sa id 

you were not ;  r i g h t ?  

A That 's  correct .  

Q Did you by chance l i s t e n  t o  h i s  testimony? 

A Unfortunately, I haven't been able t o  l i s t e n  as 

ca re fu l l y  as I would have l i k e d  t o  due t o  other 

responsi b i  1 i t i e s .  

Q Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: You had t o  get t h a t  i n ,  huh? You 

had t o  get t h a t  in? That was good, t h a t  was r e a l l y  good. 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q It appears then i n  the f i r s t  p a r t  o f  your testimony 

tha t ,  t h a t  you ' re  suggesting t h a t  issues surrounding r a t e  shock 

would ind ica te  t h a t  S p r i n t ' s  implementation t imetable should be 

expanded beyond what they've requested; correct? 

A 

issue, yes. 

I believe my testimony speaks for i tself  on t h a t  
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Q I ' m  sorry .  That 's  yes? 

A I t h i n k  my testimony says t h a t  I bel ieve t h a t  

; p r i n t ' s  proposed plan i s  d i f f e r e n t  than, i n  terms o f  customer 

impact, than BellSouth and Verizon i n  t h a t  i t  might be an 

improvement f o r  consumers i n  t h e i r  area t o  have them extend 

;hat plan by another increase, r a t e  increase increment. 

Q Okay. The - -  aside, aside from t h a t  comment on 

; p r i n t ' s  implementation t imetable,  M r .  Shafer, would, would I 

)e cor rec t  i n  categor iz ing the  r e s t  o f  your testimony as being 

;upportive o f  the  access fee p e t i t i o n s  being granted? 

A I don ' t  be l ieve t h a t  my testimony speaks t o  whether 

ir not  those p e t i t i o n s  ought t o  be granted. 

:o whether o r  no t  there might be some - -  whether the l i k e l i h o o d  

if addi t ional  market en t r y  i s  improved by the p e t i t i o n s  and by 

vhether o r  no t  there w i l l  be customers t h a t  bene f i t  by the 

iroposed changes. 

vhether the  p e t i t i o n s  ought t o  be approved or  not ,  nor does i t  

;peak t o  whether the companies have made t h e i r  case i n  t h a t  

negard. 

Q 

I t h i n k  i t  speaks 

I don ' t  know t h a t  i t  necessar i ly  speaks t o  

Okay. So you're,  you are not ,  you are not suggesting 

th is  Commission should approve any o f  these pe t i t i ons :  i s  t h a t  

Zorrect? 

A Nor am I suggesting t h a t  they should deny the 

3et i ti on s - 

Q Okay. The - -  Page 6 o f  your testimony a t  Line, a t  
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- ine 18, the questioner wrote, "al leged subsidy." Now i s  i t  

four b e l i e f  t h a t  there are a l leged subsidies? 

A Well, c e r t a i n l y  t h e r e ' s  been a l legat ions t h a t  there 

r e  subsidies, yes. 

Q I mean, my quest ion i s  are you, are you - - does your 

testimony, i s  i t  intended t o  support the not ion t h a t  there are 

subsidies o r  support i n  bas ic  l oca l  service,  does i t  deny t h a t  

)r i t  j u s t  takes no pos i t ion?  

A I have not  conducted the  analysis necessary t o  

jetermine whether there are subsidies o r  not.  

Q Okay. On the  next  page, Page 6, you s ta te ,  beginning 

3 t  L ine 24, a t  the bottom there,  "Since telecommunications 

zompetitors r a r e l y  compete on ly  f o r  basic l oca l  exchange 

service, and since competitors are already i n  the  market, I 

Del ieve the  improvement o f  t he  cost /pr ice re la t ionsh ip  f o r  

Dasic l oca l  exchange serv ice as re f l ec ted  i n  the  companies' 

pe t i t i ons  w i l l  be a s ignal  t o  competitors t h a t  the  po ten t ia l  

f o r  p r o f i t a b i l i t y  i s  improved." So, I, I take it by t h a t  t h a t  
- -  

A I ' m  sorry.  On, on the  - -  I ' m  on a d i f f e r e n t  - -  t e l l  

me, t e l l  me the page again. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  sor ry .  I ' v e  got,  I ' v e  got - -  my 

ed i t i on  o f  i t  i s  Page 7 .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah. Mr. Twomey, i n i t i a l l y  you 
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a id  Page 6. 

MR. TWOMEY: No, I ' m  sorry .  I said  - -  I meant t o  say 

he next page. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right .  Page 7, L ine 24, Mr. Shafer. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

THE WITNESS: I ' m  sorry .  Can you repeat the 

Do you want t o  ask your question - -  

luestion, please? 

;Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Yes. Yes. O f  course. On Page 7 a t  L ine 24 I read 

IOU the,  the sentence t h a t  s t a r t s  i n  the  middle o f  Line 24. 

A Yes, s i r ,  I ' m  there.  What's - -  and your question - -  
Q Okay. And the  question, the question i s  do you 

ie l ieve  t h a t  the, the increase i n  rates requested by these 

i e t i t i o n s ,  i f  granted, then w i l l  encourage competitors t o  come 

in  those, those markets? That i s ,  i s  t h a t  what your testimony 

i s  saying? 

A I ' m  - -  which markets are you r e f e r r i n g  to?  I mean, 

I ' m  not  t r y i n g  t o  be evasive; I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  understand the 

question. 

Q That 's  okay. 

A I f  you ' re  t a l k i n g  about the marg ina l ly  p r o f i t a b l e  o r  

s l i g h t l y  unprof i tab le markets, then I would say t h a t  i f  the 

r a t e s  go up, t h a t  t h a t  w i l l  c l e a r l y  improve the  s i t u a t i o n  i n  

those markets as f a r  as a competitor i s  concerned. 
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Q I see. Now - - thank you. 

On Page 8 a t  Line 19 you say there w i l l  be, "There 

w i l l  very l i k e l y  be exchange areas i n  each company's service 

t e r r i t o r y  where the cost t o  provide bas ic  l oca l  service i s  

s t i l l  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  above i t s  p r i c e  and t h i s  w i l l  remain a 

b a r r i e r  t o  en t r y  i n  those exchange areas. 

t o  be t r u e  i n  the l e a s t  densely populated exchanges i n  

p a r t i c u l a r .  

I would expect t h i s  

So by t h a t ,  by t h a t  testimony, are you saying t h a t  by 

" w i l l  remain a b a r r i e r  t o  en t r y  i n  those exchange areas," t h a t  

they w i l l  not  experience competit ion a t  a l l ?  

A No, I don ' t  know t h a t  t h a t ' s  necessar i ly  t rue.  But 

t o  the extent t h a t  the margin o f  p r o f i t a b i l i t y  i s  negative, 

t h a t  c e r t a i n l y  i s  a deterrent f o r  somebody enter ing the market 

s t r i c t l y  t o  compete f o r  l oca l  access service.  You know, 

obviously competitors compete f o r  other th ings  other than j u s t  

l oca l  access service.  But i f  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  service, the 

margin i s ,  i s  such a d e f i c i t ,  then t h a t ' s  a major deterrent 

regardless o f  the p r o f i t a b i l i t y  o f  other services they might be 

ab1 e t o  provide. 

Q The - - were you i n  the room when, when Witness Fulp 

was on the  stand? 

A No, s i r .  

Q Okay. Have you read the testimony o f  the other 

witnesses i n  t h i s  case? 
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Not a l l  o f  i t ,  no. 

Have you read Mr. Fu lp ' s  testimony? 

No. 

Okay. You're, you ' re  aware, are you not ,  t h a t ,  t h a t  

s a - -  do you understand the, the  Commission's decis ion 

UNE - P docket? 

A What do you mean, do I understand it? 

Q I mean, d i d  you - -  have you read the  order? Did you 

p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  the docket? 

A No. No t o  both questions. 

Q You understand t h a t  they set,  they set ra tes f o r  

various companies? 

A I understand tha t ,  yes. 

Q 

t h a t  i f  the, i f  the cost o f  a company t o  provide, an ILEC t o  

provide service i n  a given exchange area as measured by the 

UNE-P, as some o f  these companies have, have done, var ies 

dramat ica l ly  from the pr ices,  the rates t h a t  are allowed t o  be 

charged there, t h a t  there ' s a 1 ow 1 i kel  i hood o f  competitors 

coming in?  That 's essen t ia l l y  what you say n your testimony; 

correct? 

Okay. The - -  do you agree w i t h  the, w i t h  the not ion 

A I f  the cost t o  provide service i s  higher than the 

p r i ce ,  then, yeah, t h a t ' s ,  t h a t ' s  a d is incent ive  f o r  sure. 

Q Wel l ,  i n  the ,  i n  t h e  - -  have you, have you or t h e  

Comm ssion undertaken any type o f  study t h a t  would ind ica te  
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dhat l eve l  o f  d i s p a r i t y  between rates and UNE-Ps would 

j iscourage competitors from coming i n  almost completely? 

A I have not  conducted t h a t  type o f  study, no. But I 

can assure t h a t  you a negative d i s p a r i t y  would be a strong 

i i s i ncen t i ve .  

Q Okay. With respect t o  the,  your testimony on Page 8 

Ahere you t e s t i f y  t h a t  those areas, the  l eas t  densely 

populated, the  costs would remain a b a r r i e r  t o  e n t r y  i n  those 

exchange areas, i f  t h e r e ' s  no competitors coming i n ,  would you 

agree w i t h  me t h a t  the  customers i n  those areas are u n l i k e l y  t o  

receive even the  in tang ib le  benef i t s  o f  competit ion t h a t  are 

promoted by the  IXCs i n  t h i s  case? 

A Promoted by the who? I ' m  sorry.  

Q I ' m  sorry.  The ILECs. 

A I guess my experience has been t h a t  t he  ILECs 

t y p i c a l l y  o f f e r  t h e i r  c a l l i n g  plans and service o f fe r i ngs  

across t h e i  r service t e r r i t o r y  i f i t ' s technical  1 y possi b l  e t o  

do so. So I would say t o  the extent t h a t  there i s  an o f f e r i n g  

made t h a t  i s  advantageous t o  consumers i n  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  

exchange, i f  the  service i s  o f fe red  t e r r i t o r y - w i d e ,  i t  would be 

avai lable t o  them. 

Q Let  me understand t h a t .  You're saying - -  are you 

saying t h a t ,  t h a t  i f  and ILEC - -  
A To say i t  another way, I don't necessarily agree with 

your conclusion. I t h i n k  i t ' s  possible t h a t  there can be 
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benef i ts f o r  consumers i n  those areas where the costs are high 

t o  serve, even i f ,  we l l ,  even i f  those costs are high. 

Q And, and even i f  there are no competitors serving i n  

those exchange areas? 

A I t h i n k  there are very few areas where there a r e n ' t  

some competitors. But regardless o f  t h a t ,  yeah, f requent ly  the 

large ILECs o f f e r  t h e i r ,  make t h e i r  service o f fe r i ngs  

t e r r i t o r y - w i d e .  I t ' s  an admin is t ra t ive ease type o f  t h ing .  

And t h a t  may not  be t r u e  i n  a l l  cases, bu t  i t ' s  f requent ly  

t rue.  

Q We1 1,  they d e f i n i t e l y  wouldn' t  have any choice, would 

they - -  i f  new competitors d i d n ' t  come i n ,  there wouldn't  be 

expanded choice; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Well,  again, i f  a new o f f e r i n g  i s  o f fe red  by one o f  

the incumbent companies and t h a t  o f f e r i n g  i s  extended t o  

customers i n  a l l  areas o f  t h e i r  service t e r r i t o r y ,  then t h a t ' s  

a benef i t  t o  those consumers who f i n d  t h a t  t o  be an a t t r a c t i v e  

service o f f e r i n g .  

Q I ' m  sorry.  You're r i g h t .  I wasn't c lear  i n  my 

question. There wouldn't  be any - - there obviously wouldn't  be 

any choice o f  companies i f  no new competitors are brought i n .  

A There would be - - you know, i f  no new competitors 

come i n ,  there would be no choices beyond the choices they have 

today f o r  an a l t e r n a t i v e  company o ther  t h a n  a nontradi t ional  

a l te rna t i ve  such as a wireless company or  a V O I P  provider.  
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Q So i n  conclusion, your, your testimony i s ,  i s  not  

intended t o  suggest t o  t he  Commission t h a t  they should e i t h e r  

approve or disapprove these p e t i t i o n s ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's  correct .  My testimony was designed t o ,  t o  t r y  

t o  expla in  some factors  t h a t  may not have otherwise been 

presented t h a t  I bel ieve are important f o r ,  one, market en t r y  

and, two, i n  terms o f  assessing whether benef i ts  a re  being 

received by consumers. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any red i rec t ,  s t a f f ?  

MS. KEATING: No r e d i r e c t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Shafer, thank you f o r  your 

testimony. You may be excused. And there were no exh ib i t s .  

(Witness excused. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Par t ies,  j u s t  i n  case you ' re  

wondering, and Commi s s i  oners , we have three witnesses 1 e f t ,  so, 

you know, I hope fo l ks  are g e t t i n g  ready f o r  t h e i r  c los ing 

arguments. 

Let me ask the p a r t i e s  how you intended t o  do c los ing  

arguments. Obviously t h e r e ' s  the  t i m e  r e s t r i c t i o n  already 

establ ished o f  e igh t  minutes. 

c los ing  arguments? Give me an idea o f  t i m e  frame. 

Did fo l ks  plan on consol idat ing 

Ms. White. 

MR. FONS: Madam Chairman, I bel ieve t h a t  each o f  the 

ILECs is going to give its own closing argument, and we will 

avoid dup l i ca t ion  as much as possible. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. IXCs? 

MS. McNULTY: AT&T and M C I  w i  11 have one combined. 

MR. MEROS: Knology would l i k e  a b r i e f  one, but  less  

than e igh t  minutes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: At torney General Is Of f i ce ,  I know 

you have one. Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

(Transcr ip t  continues i n  sequence w i t h  Volume 13.) 

Pub1 i c  Counsel . 
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